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ITEM 1. Financial Statements

PART | - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

SYNNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands, except for par values)

(unaudited)
May 31, 2011 November 30, 2010
ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel § 95,135 ¢ 88,038
Shor-term investment 10,470 11,419
Accounts receivable, n 910,551 986,917
Receivable from vendors, n 120,240 132,409
Receivable from affiliate 1,799 5,080
Inventories 940,753 912,237
Current deferred tax asst 31,172 33,063
Other current assets 72,623 40,030
Total current asse 2,182,743 2,209,193
Property and equipment, r 114,350 91,995
Goodwill 176,354 139,580
Intangible assets, n 35,268 28,271
Deferred tax asse 203 605
Other assets 44,202 30,217
Total assets $ 2,5653,12 $ 2,499,86
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Borrowings under securitization, term loans anddiof credi $ 201,544 ¢ 245,973
Accounts payabl 832,224 896,401
Payable to affiliate 154 3,195
Accrued liabilities 157,727 166,861
Income taxes payable 1,355 1,578
Total current liabilities 1,193,004 1,314,008
Long-term borrowings 84,096 9,044
Long-term liabilities 55,775 49,431
Convertible deb 133,678 131,289
Deferred tax liabilities 3,271 3,262
Total liabilities 1,469,824 1,507,034
Commitments and contingencies (Note
SYNNEX Corporatio’s stockholder equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 5,000 sharé®egréd, no shares isst
or outstanding - -
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 100,000 sharesardil, 35,693 and
35,570 shares issued and outstan 36 36
Additional paic-in capital 292,120 285,406
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 41,379 28,035
Retained earnings 740,315 679,193
Total SYNNEX Corporation stockhold¢ equity 1,073,850 992,670
Noncontrolling interes 9,446 157
Total equity 1,083,296 992,827
Total liabilities and equity $ 2,553,120 & 2,499,861

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements (unaudited).
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(in thousands, except for per share amounts)

(unaudited)
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010 May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010
Revenue & 2,495,802 & 2,032,812 ¢ 4,996,73€ ¢ 3,968,85(C
Cost of revenue (2,350,694 (1,916,145 (4,707,832 (3,743,022
Gross profit 145,108 116,667 288,904 225,828
Selling, general and administrative expenses (90,948) (73,233) (183,891) (143,441)
Income from continuing operations before non-
operating items, income taxes and noncontrolli
interest 54,160 43,434 105,013 82,387
Interest expense and finance charges (6,269) (3,736) (12,438) (7,545)
Other income (expense), net 180 (93) 1,145 1,070
Income from continuing operations before income
taxes and noncontrolling intere 48,071 39,605 93,720 75,912
Provision for income taxes (16,560) (14,651) (32,538) (27,718)
Income from continuing operations before
noncontrolling interest, net of te 31,511 24,954 61,182 48,194
Income from discontinued operations, net of - - - 75
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax - - - 11,351
Net income 31,511 24,954 61,182 59,620
Net income attributable to noncontrolling inter (110) (110) (60) (117)
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporati & 31,401 $ 24,844 $ 61,122 $ 59,503
Amounts attributable to SYNNEX Corporatic
Income from continuing operations, net of ¢ 31,401 ¢ 24,844 & 61,122 & 48,093
Discontinued operation:
Income from discontinued operations, net of - - - 59
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of
tax - - - 11,351
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporati $ 31,401 $ 24,844 ¢ 61,122 ¢ 59,503
Earnings per share attributable to SYNNEX
Corporation:
Basic:
Income from continuing operatiol $ 0.88 $ 0.72 ¢ 1.71 ¢ 1.41
Discontinued operations - - - 0.33
Net income per common share - basic $ 0.88 $ 0.72 $ 1.71 $ 1.74
Diluted:
Income from continuing operatiol $ 0.85 $ 0.70 $ 1.65 $ 1.36
Discontinued operations - - - 0.32
Net income per common share - diluted $ 0.85 $ 0.70 § 1.65 § 1.68
Weighted-average common shares outstandbagk 35,693 34,624 35,661 34,256
Weighted-average common shares outstanding -
diluted 37,098 35,703 37,045 35,483

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements (unaudited).
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands)

Six Months Ended

(unaudited)
May 31, 2011
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income g 61,182
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigen by (used in) operating activiti
Depreciation expens 8,295
Amortization of intangible asse 3,810
Accretion of convertible notes discot 2,389
Shar+based compensatic 3,916
Provision for doubtful accoun 3,527
Tax benefits from employee stock plé 2,456
Excess tax benefit from shi-based compensatic (2,604)
Realized and unrealized gain on investm (376)
Gain on disposal of assets and busine -
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of acqaisitif businesse:
Accounts receivabl 274,277
Receivable from vendo 21,490
Receivable from affiliate 3,282
Inventories 67,481
Other asset 393
Payable to affiliate (1,214)
Accounts payabl (247,866)
Accrued liabilities (31,054)
Deferred liabilities (7,130)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 162,254
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of trading investmel (884)
Proceeds from sale of trading investme 1,538
Investment in hel-to-maturity term deposit -
Proceeds from redemption of h-to-maturity term deposit 910
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acqu (41,435)
Purchase of property and equipm (15,951)
Proceeds from sale of busines -
Loans and deposits to third parties, (2,052)
Increase in restricted ca (13,812)
Investment in equity-method investee (4,782)
Net cash used in investing activities (76,468)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from revolving lines of credit and se@aiion 2,167,329
Payment of revolving lines of credit and securtia (2,230,376
Proceeds from lor-term credit facility and term loatr 84,943
Payment of lon-term bank loans and other borrowir (116,704)
Excess tax benefit from shi-based compensatic 2,604
Book overdrafi 7,390
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net obtpagl for settlement of equity
awards 344
Capital contribution by noncontrolling interest 6,408
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (78,062)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casbatants (627)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis 7,097
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 88,038
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period § 95,135

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements (unaudited).
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May 31, 2010

§ 59,620

5,527

2,580
2,207
3,666
4,924
10,496
(8,798)
(179)

(12,146)

94,199
(18,080)
4,433
(51,123)
(31,494)
(24,065)
(46,697)
(5,511)
(3,017)
(13,458)

(4,733)
6,947
(4,864)
10,017
(37,248)
(4,757)
30,460
(2,844)
(10,565)

(17,587)

1,829,441
(1,829,819

(293)
8,798
10,269

12,372

30,768

524

(801)
59,406

§ 58,605
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(in thousands)

(unaudited)
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010 May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010
Net income § 31,511 $ 24,954 $ 61,182 ¢ 59,62(
Other comprehensive incorr
Unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-s
securities 25 Q) 97 8
Foreign currency translation adjustment 2,580 580 13,452 1,087
Total other comprehensive income: 2,605 579 13,549 1,095
Comprehensive incom 34,116 25,533 74,731 60,715
Comprehensive (income) loss attributab
to noncontrolling interes (315) (37) (265) 37
Comprehensive income attributable to
SYNNEX Corporatior $ 33,801 $ 25,496 $ 74,466 $ 60,752

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements (unaudited).
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the three and six months ended May 31, 2011 ar010
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

NOTE 1—ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION:

SYNNEX Corporation (together with its subsidiarieerein referred to as “SYNNEX” or the “Companys)d business process services
company offering a comprehensive range of sentiwessellers, retailers, and original equipment ufiacturers (“OEMs”) worldwide.
SYNNEX’s business process services include distiobuand business process outsourcing (“BPO”) sestiiSYNNEX is headquartered in
Fremont, California and has operations in the Wh8&ates, Canada, China, Costa Rica, India, Japexico, the Philippines and the United
Kingdom (“UK").

The accompanying interim unaudited consolidatedrfiial statements as of May 31, 2011 and for theethnd six month periods enc
May 31, 2011 and 2010 have been prepared by thep@ayrin accordance with the rules and regulatidriseoSecurities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”"). The amounts as of November281,0 have been derived from the Company’s annuitezlifinancial statements.
Certain information and footnote disclosures nolyniakcluded in financial statements prepared inoadance with generally accepted
accounting principles (“GAAP”) in the United Statesve been condensed or omitted in accordanceswith rules and regulations. In the
opinion of management, the accompanying unauditedalidated financial statements reflect all adpesits, consisting only of normal
recurring adjustments, necessary to state faidyfittancial position of the Company and its resofteperations and cash flows as of and for
the periods presented. These financial statembaotddbe read in conjunction with the annual autifieancial statements and notes thereto
as of and for the year ended November 30, 201jdad in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10sKthe fiscal year then ended.

The results of operations for the three and sixtinoended May 31, 2011 are not necessarily indieat the results that may be
expected for the fiscal year ended November 301 26any future period and the Company makes pesentations related thereto.

NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The Company'’s significant accounting policies aseldsed in the Company’s Annual Report on FornK1for the fiscal year ended
November 30, 2010. There have been no materialgesaio these accounting policies, except as desthiblow. For a discussion of t
significant accounting policies, please see theudision in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for tisedl year ended November 30, 2010.

Restricted cash

As of May 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010, the Camed restricted cash in the amounts of $31,787$417,472, respectively. The
primary portion of the restricted cash balancetesl#o temporary restrictions caused by the tinofigckbox collections under the
Company’s borrowing arrangements, amounts heldtercoutstanding letters of credit and miscellasedeposits. The remaining amount of
the restricted cash relates to future paymentsméractors for the long-term projects at the ConyfsaMexico operation.

The following table summarizes the restricted daalances as of May 31, 2011 and November 30, 20dQ@tee location where these
amounts are recorded on the Consolidated Balaneet§h

As of
May 31, 2011 November 30, 2010

Related to borrowing arrangements and ott
Other current asse $ 29,174 $ 11,865

Related to lon-term projects

Other current asse - 3,153
Other assets 2,543 2,454
Total restricted cash $ 31,71 $ 17,47

Concentration of credit risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject @m@npany to significant concentration of credit risksist principally of accounts
receivable, cash and cash equivalents. The Compaagh and cash equivalents are maintained withduglity institutions, the
compositions and maturities of which are regulaniynitored by management. Through May 31, 2011C@pany had not experienced any
losses on such deposits.
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (conti nued)

For the three and six months ended May 31, 2011 arD10
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

Accounts receivable include amounts due from custemrimarily in the technology industry. The Compaerforms ongoing credit
evaluations of its customers’ financial conditiarddimits the amount of credit extended when deenessary, but generally requires no
collateral. The Company also maintains allowanocepotential credit losses. In estimating the resgliallowances, the Company takes into
consideration the overall quality and aging of theeivable portfolio, the existence of a limitedaamt of credit insurance and specifically
identified customer risks. Through May 31, 201Xklslosses have been within management’s expecsation

In the three months ended May 31, 2011, one custaomunted for 10% of the Company’s total revemu¢he six months ended
May 31, 2011, no customer accounted for more tl@&a &f the Company’s total revenue. In the threesiranonths ended May 31, 2010,
one customer accounted for approximately 12% afd, Téspectively, of the Company’s total revenueofBlay 31, 2011, no customer
accounted for more than 10% of the Company’s &tabunts receivable balance. As of November 300 2&ie customer accounted for
approximately 16% of the total consolidated acceueteivable balance. Products purchased from dngp&ny’s largest OEM supplier,
Hewlett-Packard Company (“HP”), accounted for apprately 34% of the total revenue for both the ¢hamd six months ended May 31,
2011, respectively, and approximately 38% of thaltevenue for both the three and six months ehdieyg 31, 2010.

Revenue recognition

The Company generally recognizes revenue on haedarat software products when they are shipped amsgiwices when they are
performed, if a purchase order exists, the sateepsi fixed or determinable, collection of resiudtaccounts receivable is reasonably assured,
risk of loss and title have transferred and prodetirns are reasonably estimable. Provisionsdi@sseturns are estimated based on histc
data and are recorded concurrently with the redimgnof revenue. These provisions are reviewedadsted periodically by the Company.
Revenue is reduced for early payment discountssahane incentive rebates offered to customers. Gbmmpany recognizes revenue on
certain service contracts, post-contract softwappert services, and extended warranty contradtsyavit is not the primary obligor, on a net
basis.

The Company’s Mexico operation primarily focusesponjects with the Mexican government and otheal@gencies that are lorigrm
in nature. Under the agreements, the Company aaitgputers and equipment to contractors that proséaeices to the Mexican government.
The payments are due on a monthly basis and camtingpon the contractors performing certain sesyitidfillment of certain obligations a
meeting certain conditions. The Company recognizeduct revenue and cost of revenue on a straiightilasis over the term of the contract,
which coincides with payments no longer being cayent.

The Company provides services to its customersnumldracts that typically consist of a master m&wv agreement or statement of
work, which contains the terms and conditions ahegarogram and service it offers. These agreenaetasually short-term in nature and
subject to early termination by the customers erGlompany for any reason, typically with 30 to @@ sinotice. Typically the contracts are
time-based or transactions based. Revenue is dgnme@ognized over the term of the contract if #eevice has already been rendered, the
sales price is fixed or determinable and collectibthe resulting accounts receivable is reasonasdyired.

Net income per common share

Net income per common share-basic is computed\bgtidg the net income attributable to SYNNEX Corgtion for the period by the
basic weighted-average number of outstanding conshares.

Net income per common share-diluted is computedduing the dilutive effect of in-the-money emploteck options, restricted stock
awards, restricted stock units and similar equistruments granted by the Company to the basichiedgaverage number of outstanding
common shares. The Company uses the treasury msiettiod, under which the amount the employee muysfqraexercising stock options,
the amount of compensation cost for future serviiasthe Company has not yet recognized and tleuahof tax benefits that would be
recorded in “Additional paid-in capital” when theard becomes deductible are assumed to be useduochase shares.

With respect to the Company'’s convertible debt,Gloenpany intends to settle its conversion spread ¢he intrinsic value of
convertible debt based on the conversion pricecanent market price) in shares. The Company adsdonits conversion spread using the
treasury stock method. It is the Company’s intertash-settle the principal amount of the convkrtikebt; accordingly, the principal amount
has been excluded from the determination of dila@&ehings per share.
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (conti nued)

For the three and six months ended May 31, 2011 arD10
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

The calculation of net income per common sharéatable to SYNNEX Corporation is presented in Nbde

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to peaod amounts to conform to current period pregartaSuch reclassifications have
effect on net income as previously reported.

Recent accounting pronouncements

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standardsr@q&FASB”) issued an accounting update that amendsting guidance regarding
fair value measurements and disclosure requirem&htsamendments are effective during interim antbal periods beginning after
December 15, 2011 and are to be applied prospéctiViee accounting update will be applicable to @empany beginning in the second
quarter of fiscal year 2012. The Company will ujgdéd fair value disclosures to comply with the afedl disclosure requirements.

In June 2011, the FASB issued an accounting ugtateamends the presentation of “Comprehensivanetan the financial
statements. The new guidance is effective for figears, and interim periods within those yearsjitigng after December 15, 2011, with
early adoption permitted. The accounting updatéheilapplicable to the Company beginning in thst fijuarter of fiscal year 2013. The
Company will update its presentation of “Comprelamincome” to comply with the updated discloswquirements.

During the fiscal year 2011, the Company adoptee following accounting standards:

In October 2009, the FASB issued an update toxtsieg multiple-element revenue arrangements guidaThis revised guidance
primarily provides two significant changes: (1)nalates the need for objective and reliable evidesfdhe fair value for the undelivered
element in order for a delivered item to be tre@e@d separate unit of accounting, and (2) eliramtte residual method to allocate the
arrangement consideration. This accounting updateeffective for the first annual reporting periinning on or after June 15, 2010 with
early adoption permitted, provided that the revigeidlance is retroactively applied to the beginrofithe year of adoption. This standard was
adopted by the Company beginning December 1, 26d@a not have a material impact to its consotiddtnancial statements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued an accountingdstahaddressing how entities account for reventamgements that contain both
hardware and software elements. Due to the sigmifidifference in the level of evidence requiredseparation of multiple deliverables
within different accounting standards, this paftacwaccounting standard modified the scope of attiog guidance for software revenue
recognition. Many tangible products containing wafte and non-software components that functionttegeo deliver the tangible products’
essential functionality will be accounted for unttex revised multiple-element arrangement reveaaegnition guidance disclosed above.
This accounting standard was effective for tha irmual reporting period beginning on or aftereJiif, 2010 with early adoption permitted,
provided that the revised guidance is retroactieglglied to the beginning of the year of adoptibinis standard was applicable to the
Company beginning December 1, 2010 and did not hawaterial impact on its consolidated financiatestnents.
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (conti nued)

For the three and six months ended May 31, 2011 arD10
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

NOTE 3—SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION:

The Company recognizes share-based compensatiengxjor all share-based payment awards made tlog®eg and directors,
including employee stock options, restricted stawsfards, restricted stock units and employee stacghases, based on estimated fair values.

The Company uses the Black-Scholes valuation nodedtimate fair value of share-based awards. ThekBScholes option-pricing
model was developed for use in estimating theviaine of short-lived exchange traded options tlageno vesting restrictions and are fully
transferable. In addition, option-pricing modelguie the input of highly subjective assumptiongluding the option’s expected life and the

price volatility of the underlying stock. The expat stock price volatility assumption was deterrdinsing historical volatility of the
Company’s common stock.

The following table summarizes the number of shmreed awards granted under the Company’s AmendeRestated 2003 Stock
Incentive Plan, as amended, during the three anehanths ended May 31, 2011 and 2010 and the giaetfair value of the awards:

Three Months Ended Three Months Ended
May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010
Number of Fair value Number of Fair value
grants of grants grants of grants
Stock options - $ = 60 $ 769
Restricted stock awart 22 719 41 1,204
Restricted stock units 10 324 100 2,673
32 $ 1,043 201 $ 4,646
Six Months Ended Six Months Ended
May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010
Number of Fair value Number of Fair value
grants of grants grants of grants
Stock options - $ - 60 $ 769
Restricted stock awart 27 887 49 1,453
Restricted stock units 10 324 100 2,673
37 $ 1,211 209 $ 4,895

10
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (conti nued)

For the three and six months ended May 31, 2011 arD10
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)
(unaudited)

During the three and six months ended May 31, 20LCompany did not award any stock option awartls. Company recorded
share-based compensation expense of $1,975 antb#®%the three and six months ended May 31, 2(#shectively, and $1,743 and
$3,666 for the three and six months ended May 3102respectively.

NOTE 4—BALANCE SHEET COMPONENTS:
Inventories
The Company’s inventories substantially considiroéhed goods.

As of
May 31, 2011 November 30, 2010
Short-term investments
Trading securitie: $ 8,005 $ 7,909
Available-for-sale securitie 52 102
Held-to-maturity securitie: - 910
Cost-method securities 2,413 2,498
$ 10,470 $ 11,419
Accounts receivable, net
Trade accounts receivak $ 956,620 $ 1,039,850
Less: Allowance for doubtful acccour (20,559) (20,408)
Less: Allowance for sales returns (25,510) (32,525)
$ 910,551 $ 986,917
Receivable from vendors, ne
Receivables from vendo $ 126,096 $ 137,887
Less: Allowance for doubtful acccounts (5,856) (5,478)
$ 120,240 $ 132,409
Property and equipment, net
Land $ 16,852 $ 14,246
Equipment and compute 71,354 61,842
Furniture and fixture 15,285 9,746
Buildings, leasehold improvemer 93,261 81,119
Construction in progres 2,020 151
Total property and equipment, grc 198,772 167,104
Less: Accumulated depreciation (84,422) (75,109)
$ 114,350 $ 91,995

During the first quarter of fiscal year 2011, thengpany entered into a capital lease with the opgtigourchase at the end of the two-
year lease period, a distribution and warehousétjaio the United States. The capital lease assebrded was $8,342 and the I-term
capital lease obligation as of May 31, 2011 wa29%9, As of May 31, 2011, the Company had long-teapital lease obligations of $1,367
pertaining to its acquisition of SYNNEX Infotec Qaration (“Infotec Japan”).
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (conti nued)

For the three and six months ended May 31, 2011 arD10
(amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)

(unaudited)
Goodwill
Distribution GBS Total
Balance as of November 30, 2010 $ 89,031 ¢ 50,549 $ 139,580
Changes during the peri 15,584 16,202 31,786
Foreign currency translation 4,220 768 4,988
Balance as of May 31, 2011 $ 108,835 $ 67,519 $ 176,354

During the three and six months ended May 31, 28t&&dwill recorded in the distribution segment paitly relates to the acquisition
Infotec Japan. In the global business services 8GBegment, the increase in goodwill is due toabguisition of certain businesses of e4e,

Inc.

Intangible assets, net

As of May 31, 2011 As of November 30, 2010
Gross Accumulated Net Gross Accumulated Net
Amount Amortization Amount Amount Amortization Amount
Vendor lists ¢ 36816 ¢ (26,334 § 10482 ¢ 36,815 ¢ (25564) $ 11,251
Customer list: 45,394 (21,364) 24,030 32,196 (18,005) 14,191
Other intangible assets 4,492 (3,736) 756 6,453 (3,624) 2,829

$ 86,702 §$ (51434) $ 35268 § 75464 § (47,193 § 28271

Amortization expense for the three and six monttded May 31, 2011 were $1,761 and $3,810, resggtiand for the three and six
months ended May 31, 2010 were $1,346 and $2,880ectively. The increase in intangible assets Mag 31, 2011 compared to
November 30, 2010 is due to the acquisition oftexalapawwithin the distribution segment and the acquisitibicertain businesses of e4e,

Inc. in the GBS segment.

NOTE 5—INVESTMENTS:
The carrying amount of the Company'’s investmenghawn in the table below:

As of May 31, 2011 As of November 30, 2010
Unrealized Carrying Unrealized Carrying
Cost Basis (Losses)/Gains Value Cost Basis (Losses)/Gains Value

Short-term investments
Trading securitie: $ 9309 $ (1,304 ¢ 8005 & 9324 $ (14150 $ 7,909
Available-for-sale securitie 1 51 52 55 47 102
Held-to-maturity securitie: - - - 910 - 910
Cost-method securities 2,413 - 2,413 2,498 - 2,498

$ 11,723 $ (1,253) ¢ 10,470 $ 12,787 $ (1,368) ¢ 11,419

Long-term investments in other asset
Available-for-sale securitie $ 981 % 153 ¢ 1,134 ¢ - $ - $ -

Short-term trading securities generally consistapiity securities relating to the Company’s def@wempensation plan. Short-term and
long-term available-for-sale securities primarignesist of investments in other companies’ equitusiéies. Held-to-maturity investments
primarily consist of term deposits with maturitfesm the date of purchase greater than three mamttidess than one year. These term
deposits are held until the maturity date and atdnaded. Cost-method securities primarily consishvestments in a hedge fund and a

private equity fund under the Company’s deferreshgensation plan.
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Trading securities and available-for-sale secwwitiee recorded at fair value in each reportingogesind therefore the carrying value of
these securities equals their fair value. For aosthod securities, the Company records an impairctearge when the decline in fair value is
determined to be other-than-temporary.

The following table summarizes the total realizad anrealized gains and losses recorded on the &uoytgptrading investments in the
three and six months ended May 31, 2011 and 2010:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010 May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010
Realized and unrealized gain (loss) on tradingstments $ (250) $ 73 $ 472 $ 179

No other-than-temporary loss was recorded on thdable-for-sale and cost-method securities dutliregthree and six months ended
May 31, 2011 and 2010.

NOTE 6—DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS:

In the ordinary course of business, the Compaeyxi®sed to foreign currency risk, interest riskyiggrisk and credit risk. The
Company’s transactions in its foreign operatioresdgnominated in the British Pound, Canadian Dolthinese Renminbi, Costa Rican
Colon, Indian Rupee, Japanese Yen, Mexican Pedd?hifippine Peso. The Company’s foreign locatienter into transactions and own
monetary assets and liabilities that are denomihiateurrencies other than their functional curgerfs part of its risk management strategy,
the Company uses short-term forward contracts istrmbthe above mentioned currencies to minimigddélance sheet exposure to foreign
currency risk. These derivatives are not designaseltedging instruments as the Company uses forvearttiacts to hedge foreign currency
balance sheet exposures. The forward exchangeactsire recorded at fair value in each reportergpd and any gains or losses resulting
from the changes in fair value, are recorded iniegs in the period of change. Generally, the Camgploes not use derivative instruments to
cover equity risk and credit risk. The Company’fiqyois not to allow the use of derivatives fordiiag or speculative purposes. The fair value
of the Company’s forward exchange contracts are dikclosed in Note 14. The following table summesithe fair value of the Company’s
foreign exchange forward contracts as of May 31,128nd November 30, 2010:

Fair Value as of

Location May 31, 2011 November 30, 2010
Accrued liabilities $ (104) $ (170)
Other current assets 95 537
$ (9) $ 367

The notional amounts of the foreign exchange fodwamtracts that were outstanding as of May 311201d November 30, 2010 were
$83,522 and $118,596, respectively. The notionaluants represent the gross amounts of foreign ceyrérat will be bought or sold at
maturity. During the three and six months ended Bhy2011, the Company recorded in “Other inconed, total realized and unrealized
losses related to its forward contracts of $1,91d $3,889, respectively. During the three and sixths ended May 31, 2010, the Company
recorded in “Other income, net” total realized amdealized losses related to its forward contrat®626 and $947, respectively.
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NOTE 7—ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ARRANGEMENTS:

The Company primarily finances its U.S. operatiasith an accounts receivable securitization progfdma “U.S. Arrangement”). In
November 2010, the Company amended and restatédl heA\rrangement replacing the lenders and the: dggent “Amended and Restated
U.S. Arrangement”). The Company can now pledgeoup maximum of $400,000 in U.S. trade accountsivabée (“U.S. Receivables”) as
compared to a maximum of $350,000 under the previd$. Arrangement. The maturity date of the Ameraled Restated U.S. Arrangerr
is November 12, 2013. The effective borrowing eosdler the Amended and Restated U.S. Arrangemarntlisnd of the prevailing dealer
commercial paper rates plus a program fee of 0.p8f&annum based on the used portion of the commitraad a facility fee of 0.60% per
annum payable on the aggregate commitment of titeets. Prior to the amendment, the effective bamgwost was a blend of the prevail
dealer commercial paper rates, plus a programff@e66% per annum based on the used portion aghemitment and a facility fee of
0.65% per annum payable on the aggregate commitfikatbalances outstanding on the Amended and teddtaS. Arrangement as of
May 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010 were $105,0806209,100, respectively.

Under the terms of the Amended and Restated U1&ngement, the Company sells, on a revolving basitl.S. Receivables to a
wholly-owned, bankruptcy-remote subsidiary. Therbaings are funded by pledging all of the righit$e tand interest in and to the U.S.
Receivables as security. Any borrowings under theeAded and Restated U.S. Arrangement are recosdéeba on the Company’s
Consolidated Balance Sheets. As is customary deteecounts receivable securitization arrangemartedit rating agency’s downgrade of
the third party issuer of commercial paper or baak-up liquidity provider (which provides a soudfdunding if the commercial paper
market cannot be accessed) could result in anaser the Company'’s cost of borrowing or losshef€Gompany'’s financing capacity under
these programs if the commercial paper issueaidity back-up provider is not replaced. Losswdlsfinancing capacity could have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s finarmialdition and results of operations.

The Company also has other financing agreemersith America with various financial institutiond~(ooring Companies”) to allow
certain customers of the Company to finance thaiclpases directly with the Flooring Companies. Uridese agreements, the Flooring
Companies pay to the Company the selling priceradycts sold to various customers, less a disceuititin approximately 15 to 30 days
from the date of sale. The Company is contingdiglyle to repurchase inventory sold under flooraggeements in the event of any defaul
its customers under the agreement and such inyebéing repossessed by the Flooring Companiess®keze Note 15 for further
information. The following table summarizes the s&les financed through the flooring agreementstlaadooring fees incurred:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010 May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010
Net sales finance $171,756 $ 153,995 $ 330,815 $ 300,002
Flooring fees® 599 768 1,033 1,477

(1) Flooring fees are included with“Interest expense and finance charges”
As of May 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010, accoreusivable subject to flooring agreements were@®and $53,985, respective

Infotec Japan has arrangements with various bamddgimancial institutions for the sale and finamgf approved accounts receivable
and notes receivable. The amount outstanding uhdee arrangements as of May 31, 2011 was $41,804.
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NOTE 8—BORROWINGS:
Borrowings consist of the following:

As of May 31, 2011 As of November 30, 2010
Convertible debt $ 133,678  $ 131,289
SYNNEX U.S. securitizatio 105,000 209,100
SYNNEX Canada revolving line of crec 32,792 36,240
SYNNEX Canada term loe 9,924 9,677
Infotec Japan shc-term revolving credit facility 49,062 -
Infotec Japan term loan credit facil 73,592 -
Infotec Japan term loans 15,270 -
Total borrowings 419,318 386,306
Less: Current portion (201,544) (245,973)
Non-current portion $ 217,774 % 140,333

Convertible debt

In May 2008, the Company issued $143,750 of aggeggancipal amount of its 4.0% Convertible Serifmtes due 2018 (the “Notes”)
in a private placement. The carrying amount ofdbevertible debt, net of the unamortized debt distowas $133,678 and $131,289 as of
May 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010, respectiveig Notes are senior unsecured obligations of thregaay and have a cash coupon
interest rate of 4.0% per annum. The Company mdgam the Notes, in whole or in part, for cash oaftar May 20, 2013, at a redemption
price equal to 100% of the principal amount of laes to be redeemed, plus any accrued and ungeigst to (including any additional
interest and any contingent interest), but exclgdihe redemption date. See Note 9. Also, the Nmiagain various features which under
certain circumstances could allow the holders toved the Notes into shares before their ten-yesturity.

SYNNEX U.S. securitizatiol

The Company can pledge up to a maximum of $400/9QDS. trade accounts receivable under its acsowteivable securitization
program. See Note-# Accounts Receivable Arrangements. The effectivedwang costs under the Amended and Restated U.S.
Arrangement is a blend of the prevailing dealer cmctial paper rates, plus a program fee on the pgdbn of the commitment and a
facility fee payable on the aggregate commitment.

SYNNEX U.S. senior secured revolving line of cre

The Company has a senior secured revolving lirerefit arrangement (the “Revolver”) with a finardrestitution. In November 2010,
the Company amended and restated the revolvetAthended and Restated Revolver”) to remove ondefénders and increase the
maximum commitment of the remaining lender from $80 to $100,000. The Amended and Restated Revi@t@ins an accordion feature
increase the maximum commitment by an addition@lG0 to $150,000 at the Company’s request, iretleait the current lender consents to
such increase or another lender participates id\thended and Restated Revolver. Interest on bongsvinder the Amended and Restated
Revolver is based on a base rate or London Inté&rdfered Rate (“LIBOR”), at the Company’s optidrhe margin on the LIBOR is
determined in accordance with its fixed charge cage ratio under the Amended and Restated Revaheis currently 2.25%. The
Company’s base rate is determined based on thehdaiHi) the financial institution’s prime ratei) the overnight federal funds rate plus
0.50% or (iii) one month LIBOR plus 1.00%. An unddime fee of 0.50% per annum is payable if thes@utding principal amount of the
Amended and Restated Revolver is less than héffeoflenders’ commitments; however, that fee is ceduo 0.35% if the outstanding
principal amount of the Amended and Restated Revad/greater than half of the lenders’ commitmente Amended and Restated
Revolver is secured by the Company’s inventory athér assets and expires in November 2013. It wbeldn event of default under the
Amended and Restated Revolver if (1) a lender utftdeAmended and Restated U.S. Arrangement dedtinestend the maturity date at any
point within sixty days prior to the maturity datEthe Amended and Restated U.S. Arrangement, sialesilability under the Amended and
Restated Revolver exceeds $60,000 or the Compang handing commitment in place to renew or reptaeeAmended and Restated U.S.
Arrangement or (2) at least twenty days prior ®raturity date of the Amended and Restated U.G&an§ement, the Company does not
in place a binding commitment to renew or repldeeAmended and Restated U.S. Arrangement on stiaéitasimilar terms and conditions,
unless the Company has no amounts outstanding timelé&mended and Restated Revolver at such timerelilvas no borrowing outstanding
as of May 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010.
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SYNNEX U.S. unsecured revolving line of cre:

In February 2011, the Company entered into an genaent with a financial institution to provide amsecured revolving line of credit
for general corporate purposes. The maximum comemtrander the arrangement is $25,000. The arramgen@udes an unused line fee of
0.50% per annum. Interest on borrowings underitteedf credit is determined by either a base rated BOR rate, at the Company’s option.
The margin on the LIBOR is 2.00%. The Company’shase is the financial institution’s prime ratenos 0.25%. The agreement expires in
February 2014. As of May 31, 2011, there was nowarhoutstanding under this arrangement.

SYNNEX Canada revolving line of cred

SYNNEX Canada Limited (“SYNNEX Canada”) has a revad) line of credit arrangement with a financiadtitution for a maximum
commitment of C$125,000 (“Canadian Revolving Arramgnt”). The Canadian Revolving Arrangement alswides a sublimit of $5,000
for the issuance of standby letters of credit. ABlay 31, 2011, outstanding standby letters of itredaled $3,317. SYNNEX Canada has
granted a security interest on substantially altofssets in favor of the lender under this newgl credit facility. In addition, the Company
pledged its stock in SYNNEX Canada as collateratfie Canadian Revolving Arrangement. The CanaBiewolving Arrangement expires
May 2012. The interest rate applicable is equdl)ta minimum rate of 2.50% plus a margin of 1.2f%a Base Rate Loan in Canadian
Dollars, (ii) a minimum rate of 3.25% plus a margir2.50% for a Base Rate Loan in U.S. Dollars, @iiy}da minimum rate of 1.00% plus a
margin of 2.75% for a BA (Bankers Acceptance) Rattan. A fee of 0.375% per annum is payable witlpeesto the unused portion of the
commitment.

SYNNEX Canada term loau

SYNNEX Canada has a term loan associated withuhehpse of its logistics facility in Guelph, Canatihe interest rate for the unpaid
principal amount is a fixed rate of 5.374% per annWihe final maturity date for repayment of the aidgprincipal is April 1, 2017.

Infotec Japan credit facility

Infotec Japan has a credit agreement with a grbfipancial institutions for a maximum commitmeritd®¥ 10,000,000. The credit
agreement is comprised of a JP¥ 6,000,000, lomy@sn and a JP¥ 4,000,000, short-term revolvieditfacility. The interest rate for the
long-term and short-term loans is based on the @ dkierbank Offered Rate plus a margin of 2.25%gmerum. The credit facility expires in
November 2013. The lo-term loan can be repaid at any time prior to mtuvithout penalty. The Company has issued a guaeaof JP¥
7,000,000 under this credit facility.

Infotec Japan term loan:

Infotec Japan has two term loans from financidifusons which include a short-term loan of JP¥D000, which expires in January
2012 and bears a fixed interest rate of 2.00% aedaloan of JP245,000, which expires in December 2012 and be#ixed interest rate ¢
1.50%.

Others

The Company had outstanding letters of credit artiogno $750 under a letter of credit facility dd\Nmvember 30, 2010. This letter of
credit facility was terminated in March 2011.
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Future principal payments

Future principal payments as of May 31, 2011 utkembove loans are as follows:

Fiscal Years Ended November 30, As of May 31, 2011
2011 $ 188,052
2012 14,690
2013 74,768
2014 787
2015 830
Thereafter 6,513

$ 285,640

Due to the uncertainty of the timing and amount thay be settled in cash, the principal amountl#3$678 of the Notes described in
Note 9 is not included in the table abo

Interest expense and finance charg

For the three and six months ended May 31, 20&ltafal interest expense and finance charges tmuats receivable securitization,
the revolving lines of credit, the Notes and aflestdebt were $7,014 and $13,947, respectivelyydimty non-cash debt accretion expense of
$1,202 and $2,389, respectively, for the Notes.tReithree and six months ended May 31, 2010 otla¢ interest expense and finance cha
for accounts receivable securitization, the revavines of credit, the Notes and all other debten®5,414 and $11,136, respectively,
including non-cash debt accretion expense of $1ahtl$2,207, respectively, for the Notes. The egeexpense and finance charges are
included in “Interest expense and finance changes,in the Consolidated Statements of Operatidhs. interest expense for the six months
ended May 31, 2010, includes the partial writeodf$842 in unamortized debt costs relating to armenend restating the U.S. Arrangement
and the Revolver and the termination of the Comizapifor Canadian credit arrangements. The variatikrest rates ranged between 0.86%
and 4.30% in the three months ended May 31, 20dbatween 0.86% and 4.46% in the six months endeyl34, 2011. The variable
interest rates ranged between 0.90% and 3.75%tinthe three and six months ended May 31, 2010.

Covenants compliance

In relation to the Notes, Amended and Restated Ar&ngement, the Amended and Restated Revolveinfiotec Japan credit facility,
the Canadian Revolving Arrangement and the U.Seaured revolving line of credit, the Company hammber of covenants and restrictions
that, among other things, require the Company toptp with certain financial and other covenantse3é covenants require the Company to
maintain specified financial ratios and satisfytaer financial condition tests, including minimuratrworth and fixed charge coverage ratios.
They also limit the Company'’s ability to incur atloinal debt, make or forgive intercompany loang; gizidends and make other types of
distributions, make certain acquisitions, repurehith® Company stock, create liens, cancel debt owed to the @ompenter into agreemet
with affiliates, modify the nature of the Companbissiness, enter into sale-leaseback transactiwaise certain investments, enter into new
real estate leases, transfer and sell assets,|carteeminate any material contracts and mergeoosolidate. The covenants also limit the
Company’s ability to pay cash upon conversion, ngatéon or repurchase of the Notes subject to aetiqiidity tests.

As of May 31, 2011, the Company was in complianié all material covenants for the above arrangdmen

Guarantees

The Company has issued guarantees to certain \@addrlenders of its subsidiaries’ for trade criaés and loans, totaling $232,792
and $108,497 as of May 31, 2011 and November 300,2@spectively. The Company is obligated undesélguarantees to pay amounts due
should its subsidiaries not pay valid amounts oteettheir vendors or lenders.
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NOTE 9—CONVERTIBLE DEBT:
Convertible debt As of May 31, 2011 As of November 30, 2010
Principal amount $ 143,750 $ 143,750
Less: Unamortized debt discount (10,072) (12,461)
Net carrying amour $ 133,678  $ 131,289

In May 2008, the Company issued $143,750 of aggeggancipal amount of the Notes in a private plaeat. The Notes have a cash
coupon interest rate of 4.0% per annum. InteresherNotes is payable in cash semi-annually ineasren May 15 and November 15 of each
year, beginning November 15, 2008. In addition,Gloenpany will pay contingent interest in respecany si>-month period from May 15 to
November 14 or from November 15 to May 14, with itigal six-month period commencing May 15, 2013, if the tngdorice of the Notes
for each of the ten trading days immediately prawpthe first day of the applicable six-month pdraguals 120% or more of the principal
amount of the Notes. During any interest period mvbentingent interest is payable, the contingeterast payable per Note is equal to 0.55%
of the average trading price of the Notes duriregtém trading days immediately preceding the @est of the applicable six-month interest
period. The Notes mature on May 15, 2018, subgeettlier redemption, repurchase or conversion.

Holders may convert their Notes at their optioarat time prior to the close of business on thermss day immediately preceding the
maturity date for such Notes under the followinggmstances: (1) during any fiscal quarter afterftbcal quarter ended August 31, 2008
(and only during such fiscal quarter), if the leegtorted sale price of the Company’s common stockf least twenty trading days in the
period of thirty consecutive trading days endinglmnlast trading day of the immediately precedisgal quarter is equal to or more than
130% of the conversion price of the Notes on tseday of such preceding fiscal quarter; (2) dutmgfive businesday period after any fiv
consecutive trading-day period (the “MeasuremenibB® in which the trading price per $1 principal amoahthe Notes for each day of t
Measurement Period was less than 98% of the pradube last reported sale price of the commonkstor the conversion rate of the Notes
on each such day; (3) if the Company has callegdnicular Notes for redemption, until the clo$éwusiness on the business day prior to the
redemption date; or (4) upon the occurrence ohaedorporate transactions. In addition, holderg alao convert their Notes at their optio
any time beginning on November 15, 2017, and endiribe close of business on the business day imatedpreceding the maturity date
the Notes, without regard to the foregoing circlanses. Upon conversion, the Company will pay oivdelas the case may be, cash, shares
of the common stock or a combination thereof at@bepany’s election. The initial conversion ratetfte Notes will be 33.9945 shares of
common stock per $1 principal amount of Notes, @ajent to an initial conversion price of $29.42 pkare of common stock. Such
conversion rate will be subject to adjustment inae events but will not be adjusted for accrusg@iiest, including any additional interest i
any contingent interest. The above mentioned cgatinies were not triggered as of May 31, 2011.
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The Company may not redeem the Notes prior to May2013. The Company may redeem the Notes, in wirdle part, for cash on or
after May 20, 2013, at a redemption price equald@ of the principal amount of the Notes to beeegded, plus any accrued and unpaid
interest to (including any additional interest amy contingent interest), but excluding, the rediéonpdate.

Holders may require the Company to repurchaser @lmortion of their Notes for cash on May 15, 2@13 purchase price equal to
100% of the principal amount of the Notes to bairepased, plus any accrued and unpaid interesidluding any additional interest and &
contingent interest), but excluding, the repurchdete. If the Company undergoes a fundamental ehdradders may require it to purchase
or a portion of their Notes for cash at a pricead¢o 100% of the principal amount of the Note®égpurchased, plus any accrued and unpaid
interest to (including any additional interest amy contingent interest), but excluding, the fundatal change repurchase date.

The Notes are senior unsecured obligations of thragany and rank equally in right of payment withestsenior unsecured debt and
rank senior to subordinated notes, if any. The Bleféectively rank junior to any of the Companyéssred indebtedness to the extent of the
assets securing such indebtedness. The Notessarstalicturally subordinated in right of paymenaliandebtedness and other liabilities and
commitments (including trade payables) of the Camyfsasubsidiaries. The net proceeds from the Net® used for general corporate
purposes and to reduce outstanding balances umeler.§. Arrangement and the Revolver.

The Notes are governed by an indenture, dated Bapfl2, 2008, between the Company and U.S. Batiloh&l Association, as
trustee, which contains customary events of default

The Notes as hybrid instruments are accountedageciible debt and are recorded at carrying valbe. right of the holders of the
Notes to require the Company to repurchase thesNotthe event of a fundamental change and thengmnit interest feature would requ
separate measurement from the Notes; howeverntbara is insignificant. The additional shares isdedollowing certain corporate
transactions do not require bifurcation and separsgasurement from the Notes.

In accordance with the provisions of the standé&rdaccounting for convertible debt, the Compargogmized both a liability and an
equity component of the Notes in a manner thaecéslits non-convertible debt borrowing rate atdate of issuance of 8.0%. The value
assigned to the debt component, which is the etgifrfair value, as of the issuance date, of a amnibte without the conversion feature, was
determined to be $120,332. The difference betwleerNbte cash proceeds and this estimated fair vedhiseestimated to be $23,418 and was
retroactively recorded as a debt discount andlveilamortized to “Interest expense and finance @samget” over the five year period to the
first put date, utilizing the effective interest tined.

As of May 31, 2011, the remaining amortization pdiis approximately 23 months assuming the redemif the Notes at the first
purchase date of May 20, 2013. Based on a castondoferest rate of 4.0%, the Company recordedraottal interest expense of $1,624
$3,247, during the three and six months ended May@811, respectively, and $1,624 and $3,247 duhiedhree and six months ended
May 31, 2010, respectively. Based on an effectate of 8.0%, the Company recorded non-cash intesgetnse of $1,202 and $2,389 during
the three and six months ended May 31, 2011, réspsc and $1,112 and $2,208 during the threesirdnonths ended May 31, 2010,
respectively. As of both May 31, 2011 and Noven®@&r2010, the carrying value of the equity comporméihe Notes, net of allocated
issuance costs, was $22,836. As of May 31, 20Elifttonverted value of the Notes did not exceedptincipal balance.

The Notes contain various features that under icectecumstances could allow the holders to contretNotes into shares before their
ten-year maturity. Further, the date of settlentébe Notes is uncertain due to the various femtaf the Notes including put and call
features. Because the Company currently intendsttée the Notes using cash at some future daeCtimpany maintains within its Amenc
and Restated U.S. Arrangement, the Amended andteddRevolver and the U.S. unsecured revolvingdingedit ongoing features that
allow the Company to utilize cash from these féiesi to cash settle the Notes, if desired.
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NOTE 10—NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE:
The following table sets forth the computation aic and diluted net income per common share p#riods indicated:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010 May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010

Amounts attributable to SYNNEX Corporatic

Income from continuing operations, net of $ 31,401 $ 24,844 $ 61,122 $ 48,093
Discontinued operation:

Income from discontinued operations, net of - - - 59

Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax - - - 11,351
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporati $ 31,401 $ 24,844 $ 61,122 $ 59,503
Weightec-average common shatr- basic 35,693 34,624 35,661 34,256
Effect of dilutive securities
Stock options, restricted stock awards and resttistock

units 849 1,079 849 1,227
Conversion spread of convertible debt 556 - 535 -
Weighted-average common shares - diluted 37,098 35,703 37,045 35,483
Earnings per share attributable to SYNNEX Corporal
Basic:

Income from continuing operatiol $ 0.88 $ 0.72 $ 1.71 $ 141

Discontinued operations - - - 0.33
Net income per common sheé- basic $ 0.88 $ 0.72 $ 1.71 $ 1.74
Diluted:

Income from continuing operatiol $ 0.85 $ 0.70 $ 1.65 $ 1.36

Discontinued operations - - - 0.32
Net income per common she- diluted $ 0.85 $ 0.70 $ 1.65 $ 1.68

Options to purchase 19 and 22 shares of commok &iothe three and six months ended May 31, 26dspectively, and 45 and 40
shares of common stock for the three and six magrtded May 31, 2010, respectively, have not beelnded in the computation of diluted
net income per share as their effect would have beé-dilutive.

NOTE 11—RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The Company has a business relationship with MiTAt€rnational Corporation (“MiTAC International’, publicly-traded company in
Taiwan that began in 1992 when it became its pymrarestor through its affiliates. As of both Ma¥,2011 and November 30, 2010,
MITAC International and its affiliates beneficialbywvned approximately 29% of the Company’s commonlstin addition, Matthew Miau,
the Company’s Chairman Emeritus of the Board o&Eliors, is the Chairman of MiTAC International andirector or officer of MiTAC
International’s affiliates. As a result, MiTAC Imteational generally has significant influence otrex Company and over the outcome of all
matters submitted to stockholders for considerafimiuding any merger or acquisition of the Compalamong other things, this could have
the effect of delaying, deterring or preventinchamge of control over the Company.
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Until July 31, 2010, the Company worked with MiTA@ernational on OEM outsourcing and jointly masd@&MiTAC International’s
design and electronic manufacturing services andahtract assembly capabilities. This relationgmigbled the Company to build
relationships with MiTAC International’s custome@n July 31, 2010, MiTAC International purchasedaia assets related to the Company
contract assembly business, including inventory@rsfomer contracts, primarily related to custontiees being jointly served by MiTAC
International and the Company. As part of thisseation, the Company provides MiTAC Internatioradtain transition services for the
business for a monthly fee over a period of twehanths. The sale agreement also includes earnrduypr@fit sharing provisions, which are
based on operating performance metrics achievedtaedve to eighteen months from the closing datetie defined customers included in
this transaction. During the three and six montided May 31, 2011, the Company recorded $2,586:41(96, respectively, for service fees
earned, reimbursements for facilities and overloestis and the achieved earn-out condition.

The Company purchased inventories, including naiklmmmputers, motherboards and other peripheralsy MiTAC International and
its affiliates totaling $941 and $2,328 during theee and six months ended May 31, 2011, respégtiard $48,536 and $114,923 for the
three and six months ended May 31, 2010, respégtiVhe Company’s sales to MiTAC International arsdaffiliates during the three and six
months ended May 31, 2011 totaled $538 and $82pentively, and during the three and six monthedrday 31, 2010, totaled $567 and
$1,235, respectively. Most of the purchases arekdalthe three and six months ended May 31, 2@t@ pwursuant to the Master Supply
Agreement with MiTAC International and the Companfdrmer contract assembly customer Sun Microsysterhich was acquired by
Oracle Corporation in 2010.

The Company’s business relationship with MiTAC tnggional had been informal and was not governelbhg-term commitments or
arrangements with respect to pricing terms, revemwapacity commitments.

During the period of time that the Company workethwliTAC International, the Company negotiated matturing, pricing and
other material terms on a case-by-case basis Wil International and its contract assembly custmsifor a given project. While MiTAC
International is a related party and a controlbtgckholder, the Company believes that the sigaifi¢erms under its arrangements with
MITAC International, including pricing, will not marially differ from the terms it could have negaéd with unaffiliated third parties, and it
has adopted a policy requiring that material tratisas with MiTAC International or its related pag be approved by its Audit Committee,
which is composed solely of independent directiorsddition, Matthew Miau’s compensation is apprebig the Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committee, which is also composed sofelydependent directors. As MiTAC Internatiorsatwnership interest in the Comp:
decreases as a result of sales of the Companyk atal additional dilution, its interest in the sess of the business and operations may
decrease as well.

Beneficial ownership of the Compars common stock by MiTAC International

As noted above, MiTAC International and its affifia in the aggregate beneficially owned approxiim&@% of the Company’s
common stock as of May 31, 2011. These sharesvamedby the following entities:

May 31, 2011

(shares in thousands
MITAC International® 6,178
Synnex Technology International Cofp. 4,427
Total 10,605

(1) Shares are held via Silver Star Developmerds, lat wholly-owned subsidiary of MiTAC InternatidnBxcludes 622 thousand shares (of which 224 thodishares are directly
held and 398 thousand shares are subject to eableisptions) held by Matthew Mia

(2) Synnex Technology International Corp. (“SynA@chnology International”) is a separate entityrfrthe Company and is a publicly-traded corporaitiohaiwan. Shares are
held via Peer Development Ltd, a wholly-owned sdiasy of Synnex Technology International. MiTAC éntational owns a noncontrolling interest of 8. 7/#AMiTAC
Incorporated, a privately-held Taiwanese comparhickvin turn holds a noncontrolling interest of @%. in Synnex Technology International. Neither MiT Anternational, nor
Mr. Miau is affiliated with any person(s), entity; entities that hold a majority interest in MiTA@Gcorporated
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While the ownership structure of MiTAC Internatibaad its affiliates is complex, it has not had atemnial adverse effect on the
Company’s business in the past, and it does naapto do so in the future.

The Company owns shares of MiTAC International and of its affiliates related to the deferred congaion plan of Robert Huang,
the Company’s founder and former Chairman. As o/ I@d4, 2011, the value of the investment was $84@eft as described herein, none of
the Company’s officers or directors has an inteireMiTAC International or its affiliates.

Synnex Technology International is a publicly-trd@®rporation in Taiwan that currently providestidigition and fulfillment services
to various markets in Asia and Australia, and & potential competitor of the Company. Neith€FAC International, nor Synnex
Technology International is restricted from compgtwith the Company.

Others

On August 31, 2010, the Company acquired a 33.386arolling interest in SB Pacific Corporation lited (“SB Pacific”) a newly
formed company. The Company is not the primary fieiaey in SB Pacific. The controlling shareholdd#rSB Pacific is Robert Huang, who
is the Company’s founder and former Chairman. Tam@any’s 33.3% investment in SB Pacific is accodifibe as an equity-method
investment and is included in “Other assets.” Takatce of the investment as of May 31, 2011 andeRdyer 30, 2010 was $6,031 and
$1,095, respectively. The Company regards SB Racifbe a variable interest entity and as of May2R1l 1, its maximum exposure to loss
was limited to $6,031. During the three and six therended May 31, 2011, the Company paid $75 aB@,$tspectively, in management
fees to SB Pacific. SB Pacific owns a 30.0% nonadiintg interest in Infotec Japan.

NOTE 12—SEGMENT INFORMATION:
Description of segment

Operating segments are based on products andegpiovided by each segment, internal organizatiarcture, the manner in which
operations are managed, the criteria used by tef Operating Decision Maker (“CODM”) to assess segment performance as well as
resources allocation and the availability of digef@nancial information.

The distribution services segment distributes I3tems, peripherals, system components, softwat@priéng equipment, consumer
electronics, and complementary products and videoes to a variety of customers, including valueeadsellers, system integrators, and
retailers, as well as provides assembly servic€Hbls, including integrated supply chain manageimauitd-to-order and configure-to-order
system configurations, materials management, riiuniient and logistics.

The GBS services segment offers a range of sertactkhe Company’s customers that include custorrsragement, renewals
management, and back office processing on a gplatibrm. The Company delivers these services tjitawarious methods including voice,
chat, web, email, and digital print. The Comparspalells products complementary to these serviegiods.
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Summarized financial information related to the @amy’s reportable business segments for the thréesia months ended May 31,
2011 and 2010, and as of May 31, 2011 and NoveBe2010 is shown below:

Inter-Segment
Distribution GBS Elimination Consolidated

Three months ended May 31, 201
Revenue $ 2,463,789 § 38,752 $ (6,739) ¢ 2,495,802
Income from continuing operations before non-
operating items, income taxes and noncontrol

interest 50,455 3,705 - 54,160
Three months ended May 31, 201
Revenue ¢ 2,011,211 $ 27,645 $ (6,044) ¢ 2,032,812

Income from continuing operations before non-
operating items, income taxes and noncontrolling

interest 40,452 2,982 - 43,434
Six months ended May 31, 2011
Revenue $ 4,932,404 $ 77,990 $ (13,658 $ 4,996,736

Income from continuing operations before non-
operating items, income taxes and noncontrol

interest 97,674 7,339 - 105,013
Six months ended May 31, 201
Revenue $ 3,926,551 $ 53,717 $ (11,418) ¢ 3,968,850

Income from continuing operations before non-
operating items, income taxes and noncontrolling

interest 76,446 5,941 - 82,387
Total assets as of May 31, 20 $ 2,444,726 $ 262,283 $ (153,889 ¢ 2,553,12C
Total assets as of November 30, 2 $ 2,409,998 $ 224,677 $ (134,814) $ 2,499,861

The inter-segment eliminations relate to the istgment back-office support services provided ByGBS segment to the distribution
segment, inter-segment investments and inter-sefgacenunts receivable.

Segment by geograpt

The Company primarily operates in North Americae Tnited States and Canada are included in thethNomerica” operations.
China, India, Japan and the Philippines are inaudéAsia-Pacific” operations and Costa Rica, Mexand the UK are included in “Other”
operations. The revenues attributable to countniedased on geography of entities from where théygts are distributed or services are
provided. Shown below is summarized financial infation related to the geographic areas in whiclCihmapany operated in the three and
six months ended May 31, 2011 and 2010:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010 May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010
Revenue
North America $2,154,613 $1,987,188 $4,277,215 $ 3,886,685
Asia-Pacific 332,242 16,786 649,718 32,703
Other 8,947 28,838 69,803 49,462
$ 2,495,802 $2,032,812 $ 4,996,736 $ 3,968,850
As of
__May 31, 2011 November 30, 2010
Long-lived asset:
North America $ 96,984 $ 84,666
Asia-Pacific 34,182 15,602
Other 19,546 11,885
$ 150,712 $ 112,153
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Revenue in the United States was approximately #28671% of the total revenue for the three andmgirths ended May 31, 2011,
respectively, and 82% of the total revenue for libththree and six months ended May 31, 2010. RevenCanada was approximately 15%
for both of the three and six months ended May2B1,1 and 15% and 16% of total revenue for the threksix months ended May 31, 2010,
respectively. Revenue in Japan was approximately 43d 12% of the total revenue for the three axdnginths ended May 31, 2011.

Long-lived assets in the United States were apprately 52% and 58% of total long-lived assets dgl@f 31, 2011 and November, 30
2010, respectively. Long-lived assets in Canadaapproximately 13% and 17% of total long-livededasss of May 31, 2011
and November 30, 2010, respectively. Long-livectsm Japan were approximately 12% of total langd assets as of May 31, 2011.

NOTE 13—ACQUISITIONS AND DIVESTITURES:
Fiscal year 2011 acquisitions

On December 1, 2010, the Company acquired 70%eofdbital stock of Marubeni Infotec Corporatiosudsidiary of Marubeni
Corporation, and SB Pacific, the Company’s equisthnd investee, acquired the remaining 30% nonclinty interest. The Companytota
direct and indirect ownership of Marubeni Infotegr@oration is 80%. Marubeni Infotec Corporationwinown as SYNNEX Infotec
Corporation, (“Infotec Japan”) is a distributorldfequipment, electronic components and softwariapan. The aggregate consideration for
the transaction was JP¥700,000, or approximate§o®3 of which the Company’s direct share was $&,88is acquisition is in the
distribution segment and will enable the Compamgansion into Japan.

The preliminary purchase price allocation basetherestimated fair value of the assets acquirediabilities assumed is as follows:

Fair Value
Purchase Consideration:
Cash Paymer $ 5,888
Contribution from noncontrolling interest 2,504
S 8392
Allocation:
Cash $ 1,371
Shor-term investment 937
Accounts receivabl 178,384
Receivable from vendol 8,525
Inventories 84,553
Other current asse 2,119
Property, plant and equipme 5,521
Goodwill 18,503
Intangible asset® 9,103
Other lon¢-term asset 3,814
Shor-term borrowings (103,646)
Accounts payabl (161,228)
Accrued liabilities (15,151)
Long-term borrowings (2,088)
Other long-term liabilities (22,325)
$ 8,392

(1) Intangibles will be amortized over a period 10 years
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The Company expects to finalize the purchase @iiogation upon the completion of further detaidethlysis.

In addition, the Company has acquired $24,037 petating loss of Infotec Japan and the Companyédw@gded a valuation allowance
of $13,155 and a reserve of $10,882 for uncertairpbsitions.

Subsequent to the acquisition, the Company and&i®invested $14,980 and $6,420, respectivelydditional capitalization of
Infotec Japan.

The following unaudited pro forma financial infortitan combines the Consolidated Results of Operatamif the acquisition of Infotec
Japan had occurred on December 1, 2009. Pro fodjuatments include only the effects of events diyeattributable to transactions that are
factually supportable and expected to have a caimgnimpact. The pro forma results contained inttide below include pro forma
adjustments for amortization of acquired intangitded depreciation expense.

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010 May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010

Revenue $ 2,495,802 $ 2,352,002 $ 4,996,736 $ 4,607,849
Income from continuing operations, atttributable to

SYNNEX Corporatior 31,401 25,761 61,122 49,483
Net income from continuing operations per st-

basic $ 0.88 $ 0.74 $ 1.71 $ 1.44
Net income from continuing operations per st-

diluted $ 0.85 ¢ 0.72 $ 1.65 ¢ 1.39

The employees of Infotec Japan are covered bynetistment employment benefits plans, which inclbdéh defined benefit and
defined contribution plans.

During the first quarter of fiscal year 2011, then@pany acquired certain businesses of ede, In&28y000 in cash, with $1,000
payable upon the completion of certain post-closimigditions. e4e, Inc. was a privatdigld BPO services company that had operationsei
United States, the UK and India. The acquisitioimithe GBS segment and is expected to bring afditiBPO scale, complement the
Company’s service offerings and expand its custdmse and geographic presence. The net tangildesaxquired were $5,858 and the
Company recorded $17,142 in goodwill and intangibléhe determination of the fair value of the restedis acquired is preliminary subject to
the finalization of more detailed analysis, whichynthange the allocation of the purchase price.

Fiscal year 2010 acquisitions

On February 26, 2010, the Company purchased suiadtaall of the North American assets of JackAtif Games, Inc., a distributor of
video game hardware and software. The Company &xffgs acquisition to expand its consumer eleatsoproduct offerings. The
acquisition is fully integrated into the Companglistribution segment. Since the close of the adiiis the Company made certain
adjustments to the fair value of inventories arftboissets acquired and liabilities assumed retattds transaction. These adjustments had
the impact of lowering the purchase price by $6,88 total consideration as adjusted is $35,712. et tangible assets acquired were
$27,434 and the Company recognized $4,500 of iténgssets and $3,839 in goodwill.

In November 2010, the Company acquired 100% oftbek of Aspire Technology Limited (“Aspire”) andh&over, Inc. (“Encover”)
for $40,047, including $8,709 in earn-out paymeuagable upon the achievement of certain milestope® three years following the date of
the acquisitions. The fair value of the contingemsideration recorded on the date of the acqoistivas $8,450. During the three and six
months ended May 31, 2011, the Company recogniteshefit of $1,333 for changes in the fair valughaf contingent consideration. These
acquisitions provide warranty and license renewssagement through proprietary software and sesvitiee Company recognized $22,016
in goodwill and $11,726 in intangible assets. Thechase price is subject to a holdback of $1,85@ feeriod of twenty-four months from the
purchase date. These acquisitions are fully intedranto the GBS segment.

The determination of the fair value of the purchpigee and the net assets acquired for the actpnisif Aspire and Encover is
preliminary, subject to the completion of furthetailed analysis, which may change the allocatioth@ purchase price.
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With the exception of Infotec Japan, the above Bifipns in the fiscal years 2011 and 2010, indixtly and in the aggregate, did not
meet the conditions of a material business comioinand were not subject to the disclosure requergmof accounting for business
combinations utilizing the purchase method of actiog.

Fiscal year 2010 divestitures
On December 28, 2009, the Company sold its coimgpihterest in China Civilink (Cayman), the resutf which are presented in
“Discontinued operations.” Please see Note-dDiscontinued Operations for a detailed discussiothds transaction.

On July 31, 2010, the Company sold to MiTAC Inteioraal, inventory and certain customer contractsnarily related to contract
assembly customers jointly served by the CompadyMifAC International. The sale agreement includas-out and profit-sharing
provisions, which are based on near-term operg@mtprmance metrics for the defined customers ghedlin the transaction. The Company
provides MiTAC International certain transition @ees on a fee basis. Please see Note-1Related Party Transactions for more information
on this transaction.

On August 31, 2010, the Company sold its contrglimerests in Nihon Daikou Shouji Co., Ltd. for, 82 to SB Pacific.

NOTE 14—FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS:

The Company’s fair value measurements are cladsifiel disclosed in one of the following three catags:

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markeds are accessible at the measurement datedotiédl, unrestricted assets or
liabilities;

Level 2: Quoted prices in markets that are nowvactir inputs which are observable, either directlyndirectly, for substantially the fi
term of the asset or liability;

Level 3: Prices or valuation techniques that regjiriputs that are both significant to the fair vatneasurement and unobservable (i.e.,
supported by little or no market activity).

The following table summarizes the valuation of @@mpany’s short-term investments and financiatimsents that are measured at
fair value on a recurring basis:

May 31, 2011 November 30, 2010
Fair value measurement category Fair value measurement category
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Trading securitie ¢ 8005 ¢ 8005 $ - $ - ¢ 7909 ¢ 790¢ $ - $& -
Available-for-sale securities in short-
term investment 52 52 - - 102 102 - -
Available-for-sale securities in other
asset: 1,134 1,134 - - - - - -
Forward foreign currency exchange
contracts 95 - 95 - 537 - 537 -
Liabilities:
Forward foreign currency exchange
contracts 104 - 104 - 170 - 170 -
Acquisition-related contingent
consideratior 7,117 - - 7,117 8,450 - - 8,450
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The Company'’s investments in trading and availdbiesale securities consist of equity securities aed@corded at fair value based
qguoted market prices. The fair values of forwardhenge contracts are measured based on the fangiggncy spot and forward rates quoted
by the banks or foreign currency dealers.

The acquisition-related contingent consideratiqgresents the future earn-out payments relatinga@tquisitions of Aspire and
Encover, as described in Note 13— Acquisitions Riveistitures. The fair values of the contingentsidaration are based on the Company’s
probability assessment of the established profitaleasures during the periods ranging from oearyto three years from the date of the
acquisitions. The maximum payout for the earn-out¥spire and Encover is approximately $8,710 igragate. During the three months
ended May 31, 2011, the fair value of the contingemsideration was remeasured and the resultiagedse of $1,333 was recorded as a
benefit to “Selling, general and administrative exges” in the Consolidated Statements of Operations

The following table summarizes the reconciliatidrthi@ beginning and ending balances of the fain@alf the contingent consideration
measured using significant unobservable inputs €L8y.

Estimated Fair Value of
Contingent consideratior

Balance as of November 30, 2010 $ 8,450
Changes in fair value (1,333)
Balance as of May 31, 2011 $ 7,117

The following table summarizes the realized anckalized gains and losses recorded in “Other incomi,in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations for the changes in the/éduie of its financial instruments for tradingsaties and forward foreign currency
contracts:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010 May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010
Realized gain (loss) $ (1,756) $ (909) $ (3,529 $  (1,195)
Unrealized gain (loss) (410) 210 112 427
Total realized and unrealized gain/(loss) $  (2,166) $ (699) $  (3,417) $ (768)
The following table presents the assets and lisslthat are not carried at fair value as of MayZ011 and November 30, 2010:
As of May 31, 2011 As of November 30, 2010
Carrying Carrying
Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
Cost-method investments in short-term investments $ 2,413 ¢ 3,871 $ 2,498 ¢ 3,878
Long-term accounts receivak 5,084 5,084 6,539 6,539
SYNNEX Canada term loe 9,924 9,924 9,677 9,677
Infotec Japan term loan credit facil 73,592 73,592 - -
Infotec Japan term loal 15,270 15,270 - -
Convertible deb 133,678 183,987 131,289 168,821

The Company’s cost-method securities in short-ienastments consist of investments in a hedge &ntha private equity fund. The
fair value of the cost-method investments is basedither (i) the published fund values or (ii)@uation model developed internally based
on the published value of the securities held leyftind. The Company records an impairment chargmwie decline in fair value is
determined to be other-than-temporary.
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The fair value of long-term accounts receivableased on customer rating and creditworthiness.caimging values of the SYNNEX
Canada term loan, the Infotec Japan term loantdaglity and the Infotec Japan term loans apprte their fair value since interest rates
offered to the Company for debt of similar termd amaturities are approximately the same. The faliner of convertible debt is based on the
closing price of the convertible debt traded imated trading market.

The cost-method investments in “Other assets” sbfinvestments in equity securities of privatéitees. The carrying value of the
investments was $3,661 and $3,400 as of May 311 26l November 30, 2010, respectively. As of Noven8®, 2010, the fair value of
these cost-method investments is greater thanatimgiicg value. There have been no significant ckarig the fair value of the investments as
of May 31, 2011.

The Company’s 33.3% noncontrolling investment inF&eific is recorded under the equity method obaating and is included in
“Other assets.” The investment was made in thalfigear 2010 and the carrying value of the investras of May 31, 2011 and
November 30, 2010 was $6,031 and $1,095, respéctike of May 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010, tiealue of this investment
equal to its carrying value.

The carrying value of other financial instrumeimsjuding cash equivalents, held-to-maturity setesj accounts receivable, accounts
payable and short-term debt approximate fair velueto their short maturities or variable-rate natf the respective borrowings.

The Company monitors its investments for impairmmntonsidering current factors, including the esroit environment, market
conditions, operational performance and other $ipdeictors relating to the business underlyingithestment, and records reductions in
carrying values when necessary. Any impairmentissported under “Other income, net” in the Cdidsted Statements of Operations.

NOTE 15—COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

The Company was contingently liable as of May 311, 2under agreements to repurchase repossesseatbiryvacquired by Flooring
Companies as a result of default on floor planrfeiag arrangements by the Company’s customers.ef&i@angements are described in Note
7. Losses, if any, would be the difference betwtherrepossession cost and the resale value ofitkatory. There have been no repurchases
through May 31, 2011 under these agreements aad;dmpany is not aware of any pending customeiutisfar repossession obligations.

The Company is from time to time involved in vagduankruptcy preference actions where the Compasyarsupplier to the
companies now in bankruptcy. These preferencerectice filed by the bankruptcy trustee on behathefbankrupt estate and generally seek
to have payments made by the debtor within ninagsgrior to the bankruptcy returned to the bantaypstate for allocation among all of
the bankrupt estate’s creditors. The Company icaoently involved in any material preference medings.

In conjunction with the sale of China Civilink (Gagn), which is described in Note 17—Discontinuecfons, the Company has
recorded a contingent indemnification liability ®f,122.

The Company does not believe that the above comenisrand contingencies will have a material adveffeet on the Company’s
results of operations, financial position or caskws.
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NOTE 16—RESTRUCTURING CHARGES:

In fiscal year 2007, in connection with the acdiosi of the Redmond Group of Companies (“RGC"), @@mpany announced a
restructuring program in Canada. During the threksix months ended May 31, 2011, the Company magments of $298 and $596,
respectively, for the remaining lease obligationghee RGC facility and $91 and $182 for the thnee six months ended May 31, 2010,
respectively. The remaining balance outstandinfpoitity and exit costs as of May 31, 2011 and Nuaber 30, 2010 was $35 and $630,
respectively. These lease obligations are expdotbd completed by June 2011.

NOTE 17—DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS:

On December 28, 2009, China Civilink (Cayman), wrperates in China as HiChina Web Solutions, wste Alibaba.com Limitec
HiChina Web Solutions provided domain name redisinsand web site hosting and design. HiChina Welnit®ns was a subsidiary of
SYNNEX Investment Holdings Corporation, a wholly+oed subsidiary company of SYNNEX Corporation. Therpany received $65,395
for its estimated 79% controlling ownership in Hi@Web Solutions. During the six months ended 8ay2010, the Company recorded
total gain on the sale of $11,351, net of $1,156ime. The Company, as the ultimate parent, guagdrle obligations of SYNNEX
Investment Holdings Corporation up to $35,035 inrextion with the sale of HiChina Web SolutionsCHina Web Solutions was a part of
the Company’s GBS segment. The Company has ndisamt continuing involvement in the operationd-h€hina Web Solutions. In
conjunction with the sale of HiChina Web Solutioti'e Company recorded a contingent indemnificafeility of $4,122.

The sale of HiChina Web Solutions qualified asscditinued operation component of the Company aadrdingly, the Company has
excluded results of the HiChina Web Solutions op@narom its Consolidated Statements of Operationgresent this business in
discontinued operations.

The following table shows the results of operatiofbliChina Web Solutions for the six months endiéady 31, 2010, which are
included in the earnings from discontinued opereatio

Six months ended
May 31, 2010*

Revenue $ 2,959
Cost of revenue (1,706)
Gross profit 1,253
Selling, general and administrative expenses (1,199)
Income from operations before non-operating itedmxme taxes and noncontrolling interest 54
Interest income, ne 17
Other income, net 5
Income before income taxes and noncontrolling et 76
Provision for income taxes (1)
Income from discontinued operatic 75
Income from discontinued operations attributabladacontrolling interest (16)
$ 59

* Includes the results of operations from Decemb@009 to the disposition date of December 28, 2
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NOTE 18—EQUITY:

(unaudited)

A reconciliation of the changes in equity for tiremonths ended May 31, 2011 and 2010 is presdye&aiv:

Six Months Ended

Six Months Ended

May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010
Attributable to Attributable to Attributable Attributable to
to SYNNEX
SYNNEX Noncontrolling Corporation Noncontrolling
Corporation interest Total Equity interest Total Equity
Beginning balance of equity: $ 992,670 $ 157 $ 992,827 $ 828,322 $ 10,413 $ 838,735
Issuance of common stock on exercise of
options 2,908 - 2,908 12,289 - 12,289
Issuance of common stock for employ:
stock purchase ple 513 - 513 444 - 444
Tax benefit from exercise of non-
qualified stock option 2,456 - 2,456 10,496 - 10,496
Shares withheld for employee ta» (3,079) - (3,079) (361) - (361)
Shar+-based compensatic 3,916 - 3,916 3,666 - 3,666
Capital contribution by noncontrolling
interest - 9,024 9,024 - - -
Change in equity for HiChina Web
Solutions® - - - (5,946) (7,418) (13,364)
Comprehensive incom
Net income 61,122 60 61,182 59,503 117 59,620
Other comprehensive income (los
Changes in unrealized gain on
available-for-sale securitie 97 - 97 8 - 8
Foreign currency translation
adjustmen 13,247 205 13,452 1,241 (154) 1,087
Total other comprehensive income
(loss) 13,344 205 13,549 1,249 (154) 1,095
Total comprehensive income (loss) 74,466 265 74,731 60,752 (37) 60,715
Ending balance of equity: $1,073,850 $ 9,446 $1,083,296  $ 909,662 $ 2,958 $ 912,620

1) See Note 1—Discontinued operations for further discussi

NOTE 19—SUBSEQUENT EVENT:

In June 2011, the Company’s Board of Directors apgd an anti-dilution repurchase program of up@b,800 of its Common Stock
over a period of up to three years for the purmdsaitigating or reducing the dilution resultingpfn various employee stock incentive and
stock purchase programs. Stock repurchases unelprdigram may be made through open market andtplvaegotiated transactions, at
times and in such amounts as management deemspappepincluding pursuant to one or more Rule 10kEading plans adopted in
accordance with Rule 10b5-1 of the Securities ErgbaAct of 1934.
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ITEM 2.  Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition ahResults of Operations

The following discussion and analysis of our finahcondition and results of operations shouldésedrin conjunction with the
Consolidated Financial Statements and related Niotdsded elsewhere in this Report.

”ou " ou ” o

When used in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-@herReport, the words “believes,” “plans,” “estimas,” “anticipates,” “expects,”
“intends,” “allows,” “can,” “may,” “designed,” “wil 1,” and similar expressions are intended to idenfibrward-looking statements. These
are statements that relate to future periods armilitle statements about our business model andavuices, our market strategy, including
expansion of our product lines, our infrastructuadticipated benefits of our acquisitions, impacMdTAC International Corporation, or
MITAC International, ownership interest in us, gevenue and operating results, our gross margingsetition with Synnex Technolc
International Corp., our future needs for additidfimancing, concentration of customers, our int#ional operations, including ot
operations in Japan, expansion of our operations,sirategic acquisitions of businesses and assffes;ts of future expansion of our
operations, adequacy of our cash resources to mgetapital needs, the settlement of our convestitites, adequacy of our disclosure
controls and procedures, pricing pressures, contipetiimpact of our accounting policies, our aniiution share repurchase program, and
statements regarding our securitization programd ssvolving credit lines. Forwartboking statements are subject to risks and unasies
that could cause actual results to differ mategidiiom those projected. These risks and uncertsriticlude, but are not limited to, those
risks discussed, as well as the seasonality obtlying patterns of our customers, concentratiosadés to large customers, dependence upon
and trends in capital spending budgets in the Austry, fluctuations in general economic conditiamsl risks set forth under Part 11,

Item 1A,Risk Factors.” These forward-looking statementgak only as of the date hereof. We expressly dis@ay obligation or
undertaking to release publicly any updates orsmris to any forward-looking statements containeickim to reflect any change in our
expectations with regard thereto or any changeviengs, conditions or circumstances on which any statement is based.

Overview

We are a Fortune 500 corporation and a leadingibasiprocess services company, servicing resekgaders and original equipment
manufacturers, or OEMSs, in multiple regions arothelworld. Our primary business process serviceglatribution and business process
outsourcing, or BPO. We operate in two segmenssridution services and global business serviae&RS. Our distribution services
segment distributes IT systems, peripherals, systamponents, software, networking equipment, comswatectronics, or CE, and
complementary products. We also provide contrasgrably services within our distribution segmentr GBS segment offers a range of E
services to our customers that include customeiageament, renewals management, back office progeasithinformation technology
outsourcing, or ITO, on a global platform. To fietlenhance our BPO solutions, we provide value-ddgport services such as demand
generation, pre-sales support, product marketingt @and fulfillment, back office outsourcing andgt-sales technical support.

We combine our core strengths in distribution vaitit BPO services to help our customers achievagre#iciencies in time to marke
cost minimization, reafime linkages in the supply chain and aftermarketipct support. We distribute more than 25,000rietigy product:
(as measured by SKUs) from more than 100 IT andDER suppliers to more than 20,000 resellers, systéegrators, and retailers
throughout the United States, Canada, Japan anit®eXs of May 31, 2011, we had over 10,000 fuif¢i and temporary employees
worldwide. From a geographic perspective, approtetya86% of our total revenue was from North Amarfor both the three and six months
ended May 31, 2011 and 98% for both the three awhanths ended May 31, 2010.

We purchase IT systems, peripherals, system compgreoftware, networking equipment, CE and complatary products from our
primary suppliers such as Hewlett-Packard CompanifP, Microsoft, Panasonic, Lenovo and Seagatesatidhem to our reseller and retail
customers. We perform a similar function for owstdbution of licensed software products. Our reselustomers include value-added
resellers, or VARS, corporate resellers, governmesillers, system integrators, direct marketerd retional and regional retailers.

Recent Acquisitions and Divestitures

We seek to augment our service offerings by expansith strategic acquisitions of businesses asdtathat complement and expand
our global BPO capabilities. We also divest busieeghat we deem no longer strategic to our ongmiegations. Our historical acquisitions
have brought us new reseller and retail custon@Ed/ suppliers, and product lines, have extendedjtographic reach of our operations,
particularly in targeted markets, and have divezdiind expanded the services we provide to our Gidpliers and customers. We account
for acquisitions using the purchase method of actiog and include acquired entities within our Caigated Financial Statements from the
closing date of the acquisition.

Acquisitions during the fiscal year 201

On December 1, 2010, we acquired 70% of the cagtitak of Marubeni Infotec Corporation, a subsigief Marubeni Corporation and
SB Pacific Corporation Limited, or SB Pacific, aquity-method investee, acquired the remaining 80%controlling interest. Our total
direct and indirect ownership of Marubeni Infotegr@oration is 80%. Marubeni Infotec Corporationwinown as SYNNEX Infotec
Corporation, or Infotec Japan, is a distributofloEquipment, electronic components and softwardaan.
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The aggregate consideration for the transactionJ®&300.0 million or approximately $8.4 million,which our direct share was $5.9

million. As part of the acquisition, we assumedtd#$105.7 million. The total net tangible liakidis in excess of net tangible assets acquired
were $19.2 million. We recorded $27.6 million inoglovill and intangibles. In addition, we have acqdi$24.0 million net operating losses of
Infotec Japan and we recorded a valuation allowah&43.1 million and a reserve of $10.9 milliom foncertain tax positions. We expect to
finalize the purchase price allocation upon conigitedf further detailed analysis. Subsequent toaitmuisition, we and SB Pacific invested
$15.0 million and $6.4 million, respectively, inditional capitalization of Infotec Japan. This aisiion is in the distribution segment and we
believe will enable our expansion into Japan.

The employees of Infotec Japan are covered bynetistment employment benefits plans, which inclbdth defined benefit and
defined contribution plans.

Infotec Japan has arrangements with various bamdsgimancial institutions for the sale and finamgf approved accounts receivable
and notes receivable. The amount outstanding uhdee arrangements as of May 31, 2011 was $41li@mil

In March 2011, Japan experienced a 9.0 magnitudegemke followed by tsunami waves and aftershothese events have affected
the infrastructure in the country, caused poweages and also temporarily disrupted the supplyncfeaisome vendors both locally and
internationally. Infotec Japan suffered nominalentory and facility damages. We continue to mortiersituation closely to assess the
impact to our local operations and demand envirarime

During the first quarter of fiscal year 2011, weaiced certain businesses of ede, Inc. for $23lomiin cash, with $1.0 million
payable upon the completion of certain post-closimigditions. ede, Inc. was a privately-held BPQvisels company that has operations in the
United States, the United Kingdom and India. Thaugsition is in our GBS segment and is expecteufitng additional BPO scale,
complement our service offerings and expand outocusr base and geographic presence. The net tasgibsets acquired were $5.9 million
and we recorded $17.1 million in goodwill and irgédoles. The determination of the fair value of thet assets acquired is preliminary, subject
to the finalization of more detailed analysis, whinay change the allocation of the purchase price.

Acquisitions during the fiscal year 201

On February 26, 2010, we purchased substantidlbf #he North American assets of Jack of All Ganies., a distributor of video
game hardware and software. Since the close afdbeisition, we made certain adjustments to thevidue of inventories and other assets
acquired and liabilities assumed related to tliagaction. These adjustments had the impact ofriogvéhe purchase price by $6.9 million.
The total consideration, as adjusted, was $35.BomilThe net tangible assets acquired were $21lbmand we recognized $4.5 million of
intangible assets and $3.8 million in goodwill. Tdegjuisition is fully integrated into our distrillm segment and is expected to expand our
consumer electronics product offerings.

In November 2010, we acquired 100% of the stockgfire Technology Limited, or Aspire, and Encovec., or Encover, for $40.0
million, including $8.7 million in earmut payments payable upon the achievement of oardestones up to three years following the d&
the acquisitions. The fair value of the contingesnisideration recorded on the date of the acqouisitivas $8.5 million. During the three and
six months ended May 31, 2011, we recognized aftberfié&1.3 million for changes in the fair valuéthe contingent consideration. These
acquisitions provide warranty and license renewssagement through proprietary software and sesvitke recognized $22.0 million in
goodwill and $11.7 million in intangible assetseTpurchase price is subject to a holdback of $illiomfor a period of twenty-four months
from the purchase date. These acquisitions arg ifititgrated into our GBS segment.

The determination of the fair value of the purchpigee and the net assets acquired for the actpnisif Aspire and Encover is
preliminary, subject to the completion of furthetailed analysis, which may change the allocaticth@ purchase price.

Restructuring Charges

In fiscal year 2007, in connection with the acdiosi of the Redmond Group of Companies, or RGCammounced a restructuring
program in Canada. During the three and six moatiseed May 31, 2011, we made payments of $0.3 miflied $0.6 million, respectively,
which are included in selling, general and admiatste expenses, for the remaining lease obligatmnthe RGC facility. The balances
outstanding on facility and exit costs as of May 3011 and November 30, 2010 were $0.1 million @&dmillion, respectively. The lease
obligations are expected to be completed by Judé.20

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

There have been no material changes in our criicabunting policies and estimates for the threesinmonth periods ended May 31,
2011 from our disclosure in our Annual Report omrd.0-K for the year ended November 30, 2010. Forennformation on our critical
accounting policies, please see the discussionrionual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal yeaded November 30, 2010.
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Results of Operations
The following table sets forth, for the indicatestipds, data as percentages of revenue:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
May 31, 201: May 31,201( May 31,201. May 31, 201(

Statements of Operations Data

Revenue 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%  100.00%
Cost of revenue (94.19) (94.26) (94.22) (94.31)
Gross profit 5.81 5.74 5.78 5.69
Selling, general and administrative expenses (3.64) (3.60) (3.68) (3.61)
Income from continuing operations before non-opegatems, income taxes and

noncontrolling interes 2.17 2.14 2.10 2.08
Interest expense and finance charges (0.25) (0.19) (0.25) (0.19)
Other income, net 0.01 (0.00) 0.02 0.02
Income from continuing operations before incomesaand noncontrolling intere 1.93 1.95 1.87 1.91
Provision for income taxes (0.67) (0.72) (0.65) (0.70)
Income from continuing operations before noncolitrglinterest, net of taxe 1.26 1.23 1.22 1.21
Income from discontinued operations, net of - - - -
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax - - - 0.29
Net income 1.26 1.23 1.22 1.50
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrollintgirest - (0.01) - -
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporati 1.26% 1.22% 1.22% 1.50%

Three Months and Six Months Ended May 31, 2011 an2010

Revenue
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010 % Change May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010 % Change
(in thousands) (in thousands)

Revenue $ 2495802 ¢ 2,032,812 228% $ 4,996,736 $ 3,968,850 25.9%
Distribution revenut 2,463,789 2,011,211  22.5% 4,932,404 3,926,551 25.6%
GBS revenut 38,752 27,645 40.2% 77,990 53,717 45.2%
Inter-segment eliminatio (6,739) (6,044) 11.5% (13,658) (11,418) 19.6%

In our distribution business, we sell in exces&8®D00 technology products (as measured by ack\ésyfrom more than 100 IT and
CE OEM suppliers to more than 20,000 resellers.grfees of our products are highly dependent orvidtemes purchased within a product
category. The products we sell from one periodhéortext are often not comparable because of rdggidges in product models and features.
The revenue generated in our GBS segment rela@B@services such as demand generation, presgleert, product marketing, print and
fulfillment, back office support, ITO, renewals na@ment and post-sales technical support. Thesegment eliminations relate to the inter-
segment back-office support services provided byGBIS segment to our distribution segment. GBSnaedo third parties is net of inter-
segment eliminations. The GBS programs and custseeice requirements change frequently from ommog@éo the next and are often not
comparable.

Our revenue in the distribution segment increasethd the three months ended May 31, 2011, comparéte prior year period
primarily due to our fiscal first quarter 2011 aisition of Infotec Japan and improved demand inh® and Canadian IT markets. During
three months ended May 31, 2011, revenue froménfdapan contributed approximately $316.4 milliod2% of our distribution revenue.
North America, our sales of peripherals increasg¥,1sales of IT systems increased 1%, sales aérsysbmponents increased 17%, sale
networking systems increased 35% and our salesfiare increased by 8%.

During the six months ended May 31, 2011, our raedn the distribution segment increased compareket prior year period due to
our acquisition of Infotec Japan, improving margenditions in U.S and Canada and revenue from daél Games, Inc. which was
acquired at the end of our first fiscal quarte010. During the six months ended May 31, 2011emere from Infotec Japan contributed
approximately $617.1 million, or 12% of our distrtton revenue. Compared to the prior year periodanth America, our sales of periphel
increased 14%, sales of IT systems increased 3&& shsystem components increased 13%, saleswbriéeng systems increased 35% and
sales of software increased 62%. The increaserineenue from software sales in North America fithim prior year period was primarily
the result of the sales from Jack of All Games, gamning products.
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During the three and six months ended May 31, 2(/nue generated from the recent acquisitiosiirGBS segment contributed
approximately 30% and 29%, respectively, of our GB&nue. Organic growth in revenue from our cafiters during the three and six
months ended May 31, 2011 was 13% and 19%, respBctiompared to the prior year periods as we oostio experience increased call
volume at our BPO contact centers and expansiauio$ervice offerings and customer base.

Gross Profit

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010 % Change May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010 % Change
(in thousands) (in thousands)
Gross profit $ 145,108 ¢ 116,667 24.4% $ 288,904 $ 225,828 27.9%
Percentage of reveni 5.81% 5.74% 5.78% 5.69%

Our gross profit is affected by a variety of fastancluding competition, average selling pricemjety of products and services we sell,
customers to whom we sell, our sources of revegusegments, rebate and discount programs fromuppligrs, freight costs, reserves for
inventory losses, acquisitions and divestiturelSugfiness units, fluctuations in revenue, and ourahbusiness including our GBS services.

Our gross profit as a percentage of revenue ithifee and six months ended May 31, 2011 increag&damd 9 basis points,
respectively, over the prior year period. Our gnossit was favorably impacted by the growth in im@ss in our GBS segment, the change in
product mix in our distribution segment and by ¢beatribution by our recent acquisitions in bothreegts.

No specific customers, or changes in pricing stratendividually or in the aggregate, contributégingficantly to the change in gross
profit.

Selling, General and Administrative Expens

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010 % Change May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010 % Change
(in thousands) (in thousands)
Selling, general and administrative exper $ 90,948 $ 73,233 24.2% ¢ 183,891 $ 143,441 28.2%
Percentage of reveni 3.64% 3.60% 3.68% 3.61%

Approximately two-thirds of our selling, generaldaadministrative expenses consist of personnetath as salaries, commissions,
bonuses, share-based compensation, deferred coatipensxpense or income, and temporary personisés.c8elling, general and
administrative expenses also include costs of acifiies, utility expense, professional fees, @gpation expense on our capital equipment,
bad debt expense, amortization expense on ourgiti@nassets, and marketing expense, offset inlgamtimbursements from OEM suppli¢

The increase in selling, general and administragixgenses in the three and six months ended Ma3(1, as compared to the prior
year periods was primarily due to our acquisitibinfotec Japan, our recent acquisitions in the GB&ment and the organic growth in
business.

During the three months ended May 31, 2011, 22%uototal selling, general and administrative exggsnwere attributable to the
acquisition of Infotec Japan and our recent actjors in the GBS segment. In addition, we incui$8d} million in acquisition and integrati
expenses and $0.5 million for the consolidatiowafehouses. Excluding the acquisitions, our oveyadirating expense during the three
months ended May 31, 2011 was lower than the gaar period because of lower bad debt expense.8frtiillion and a benefit of $1.3
million recognized for changes in the fair valueceftain contingent consideration pertaining to acquisitions in our GBS segment, offse
higher operating expense to support the organiwiipran our business.

During the six months ended May 31, 2011, 21% oftotal selling, general and administrative expsnsere attributable to the
acquisitions of Infotec Japan and our recent adgpris in the GBS segment. In addition, during $hemonths ended May 31, 2011, we
incurred $1.1 million in acquisition and integratiexpenses and $0.5 million for the consolidatibwarehouses. Excluding the acquisitions,
our overall operating expense during the six moetided May 31, 2011 were higher than the prior peaind because of the organic growth
in our business and the full impact of our firsager 2010 acquisition of Jack of All Games, Iéfset by lower bad debt expense of $1.8
million and the benefit of $1.3 million for changesthe fair value of certain contingent considerajpertaining to our acquisitions in our
GBS segment.
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Income from Operations before N-Operating Iltems, Income Taxes and Noncontrollingterest

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010 % Change May 31, 2011 May 31, 2010 % Change
(in thousands) (in thousands)

Income from continuing operations before n

operating items, income taxes and

noncontrolling interes $ 54,160 $ 43,434 24.7% $ 105,013 $ 82,387 27.5%
Percentage of Total Reven 2.17% 2.14% 2.10% 2.08%
Distribution income from continuing operatic

before non-operating items, income taxe:

and noncontrolling intere: 50,455 40,452 24.7% 97,674 76,446 27.8%
Percentage of Distribution Reven 2.05% 2.01% 1.98% 1.95%
GBS income from continuing operations bef

non-operating items, income taxes and

noncontrolling interes 3,705 2,982 24.2% 7,339 5,941 23.5%
Percentage of GBS Reven 9.56% 10.79% 9.41% 11.06%

Our total income from continuing operations befooa-operating items, income taxes and noncontmplliterest for the three and six
months ended May 31, 2011 was higher than the pear periods, both in dollars and as a percergagevenue. The improvement in
margins was primarily due to changes in our busisesvices mix leading to higher gross profit cbution, offset in part by higher selling,
general and administrative expenses, and acquisitid integration expenses.

The distribution segment income from continuingragiens before non-operating items, income taxesreomcontrolling interest as a
percentage of revenue was higher during the thmdesix months ended May 31, 2011 as compared tpribeyear periods due to higher
gross profit contribution, resulting from change®ur product and business services mix. Theses geene offset by higher operating expe
for the growth of our business and one-time actjarsand integration costs incurred for our Infod@pan acquisition.

The GBS segment income from continuing operatic@iere non-operating items, income taxes and nonaking interest as a
percentage of revenue during the three and sixmsamded May 31, 2011 decreased as compared poithgear periods due to the shifts in
our sales mix and higher personnel, rent expend@eguisition and integration expenses incurregbtoplete the recent GBS acquisitions.
The operating margins also benefitted from the $dilBon credit recognized for changes in the faatue of certain contingent consideration
liabilities pertaining to the acquisitions in ouBS segment.

Interest Expense and Finance Charges, M

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
May 31, 2011 May 31, 201C % Change May 31, 2011 May 31, 201C % Change
(in thousands) (in thousands)
Interest expense and finance charges $ 6,269 $ 3,736 67.8% $ 12,438 $ 7,545 64.9%
Percentage of reveni 0.25% 0.19% 0.25% 0.19%

Amounts recorded in interest expense and finanaggels, net, consist primarily of interest experad pn our lines of credit and other
debt, fees associated with third party accountsivable flooring arrangements, non-cash interegérse on our convertible debt and the sale
or pledge of accounts receivable through our sgzation facilities, offset by income earned on oash investments and financing income
from our multi-year contracts in our Mexico opeoati

The increase in interest expense and finance changé for the three and six months ended May®311 as compared to the prior year
periods was due to $0.8 million and $1.7 millicespectively, in interest expense from the workiagital credit facility of Infotec Japan,
which we acquired in the first quarter of fiscahy@011. The remaining increases in interest expassompared to the prior year periods
were due to higher average borrowings and intea¢ss during the current fiscal year and lowerrggeincome from our Mexico contracts.

Other Income (Expense), Net

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
May 31, 201: May 31, 201( % Change May 31, 201: May 31, 201( % Change
(in thousands) (in thousands)
Other income (expense), r $ 180 $ (93) 293.5% $ 1,145 $ 1,070 7.0%
Percentage of reveni 0.01% 0.00% 0.02% 0.02%

Amounts recorded as other income, net include goreurrency transaction gains and losses, investgans and losses
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(including those in our deferred compensation péarg other non-operating gains and losses.

The change in other income (expense), net duriaghiree months ended May 31, 2011 as comparee foribr year period was
primarily due to $0.2 million foreign exchange gainffset by $0.1 million in losses on the deferwechpensation investments. The change in
other (income) expense, net for the six months @mdiey 31, 2011 as compared to the prior year pesiasl primarily due to a $0.5 million
gain on the deferred compensation investmentsetolfiis $0.3 million foreign exchange losses. In &ddj $0.8 million was recorded in gains
during the six months ended May 31, 2010 upon &he af our BDG division in Canada.

Provision for Income Taxe:

Provision for income taxes consists of our cureamd deferred tax expense resulting from our inceareed in domestic and foreign
jurisdictions.

Our effective tax rate for the three and six momthded May 31, 2011 was 34.4% and 34.7%, respéctimecomparison, our effective
tax rate in the three and six months ended May 810 was 37.0% and 36.5%, respectively. The deerieabe effective tax rate was
primarily due to mix of profit contributions fromavious tax jurisdictions.

Our future effective tax rates could be adverséfigcted by earnings being lower than anticipatedaantries where we have lower
statutory rates and earnings being higher thamipated in countries where we have higher statutatgs, by changes in the valuations of our
deferred tax assets or liabilities, or by changdsaterpretations in tax laws, regulations or agtg principles. In addition, we are subject to
the continuous examination of our income tax refloy the Internal Revenue Service and other taxoaities. We regularly assess the
likelihood of adverse outcomes resulting from thesaminations to determine the adequacy of ourigiavfor income taxes.

Net Income Attributable to Noncontrolling Interest

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interegigresents the share of net income attributabi¢hters, which is recognized for the
portion of subsidiaries’ equity not owned by useToncontrolling interest primarily represents Siific’'s 30% ownership of Infotec Japan.
SB Pacific is our equity-method investee. This mmimlling interest has been reflected in the rssod our distribution segment.

Goodwill

We conducted our annual goodwill impairment testisgf November 30, 2010 and concluded that theen® impairment. There we
no significant changes to the key assumptions usedr annual goodwill impairment analysis. Thererevno indications of any triggering
events that would necessitate further impairmeatyais on the fair value of reporting units.

Discontinued Operation:

On December 28, 2009, China Civilink (Cayman), whidperates in China as HiChina Web Solutions, wiste Alibaba.com Limitec
HiChina Web Solutions provided domain name redistneand web site hosting and design. HiChina Welnt®ns was a subsidiary of
SYNNEX Investment Holdings Corporation, a wholly+oed subsidiary of SYNNEX Corporation. Under thertsiof the agreement, we
received $65.4 million for our estimated 79% coltittg ownership in HiChina Web Solutions. Duringethix months ended May 31, 2010,
we recorded total gain on the sale of $11.4 millivet of $1.2 million income taxes. We, the ultimptirent, have guaranteed the obligations
of SYNNEX Investment Holdings Corporation up to $Billion in connection with the sale of HiChinaely Solutions. HiChina Web
Solutions was a part of our GBS segment. We haw&gnificant continuing involvement in the operatsoof HiChina Web Solutions. In
conjunction with the sale of HiChina Web Solutiong, recorded a contingent indemnification liabiltify$4.1 million.

The sale of HiChina Web Solutions qualified asstdntinued operation and accordingly, we have eeduesults of HiChina Web
Solutions operation from our consolidated statesiehtontinuing operations for the six months enliey 31, 2010 to present this business
in discontinued operations.

The following table shows the results of operatiohbliChina Web Solutions for the six months entiéaly 31, 2010, which are
included in the earnings from discontinued operetio
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Six Months Endec
May 31, 2010 *
(in thousands)

Revenue $ 2,959
Cost of revenue (1,706)
Gross profit 1,253
Selling, general and administrative expenses (1,199)
Income from operations before non-operating itémmme taxes and noncontrolling interest 54
Interest income, ne 17
Other income, net 5
Income before income taxes and noncontrolling et 76
Provision for income taxes (1)
Income from discontinued operatic 75
Income from discontinued operations attributabladacontrolling interest (16)
Income from discontinued operations attributabl&YANNEX Corporation $ 59

* Includes the results of operations from Decemb@009 to the disposition date of December 28, 2

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Cash Flows

Our business is working capital intensive. Our virmgkcapital needs are primarily to finance accoueteivable and inventory. We rely
heavily on debt, accounts receivable arrangemeuntssecuritization programs and our revolver proggdor our working capital needs.

We have financed our growth and cash needs topdimt@rily through working capital financing faciéis, convertible debt, bank credit
lines and cash generated from operations. The pyimses of cash have been to fund working caggakcquisitions and for the generation
of increased sales.

To increase our market share and better serveustormers, we may further expand our operationsugfiranvestments or acquisitions.
We expect that such expansion would require aralnitvestment in personnel, facilities and openasi These investments or acquisitions
would likely be funded primarily by additional bowings or issuing common stock.

Net cash provided by operating activities was $368&illion in the six months ended May 31, 2011 esipared to net cash used in
operations of $13.5 million in the prior year peri€ash provided by operating activities in thetffralf of fiscal year 2011 was primarily
from the net income earned during the period, loweentory purchases, collections from accountsix@ble, offset by the payment of
accounts payable. The cash used in operating tesivduring the first half of fiscal year 2010, wasémarily for the purchase of inventory and
other assets and the payment of accounts paydfset by the collections from customers and nebime earned during the period.

Net cash used in investing activities was $76.%5ionilin the six months ended May 31, 2011, whiatludes $38.3 million used for our
acquisitions of Encover and e4e, Inc. in our GBsent and $4.5 million used for the acquisitionrdbtec Japan, net of cash acquired, in
our distribution segment, offset by $1.5 milliorlleoted from the sellers of Jack of All Games, lapon the final settlement of the purchase
price. Our capital expenditures during the periaten$16.0 million, which includes $2.4 million paid a deposit under a capital lease for the
acquisition of a warehouse and logistics facilitythe United States. In addition, we invested $4ilBon in SB Pacific, our equity-method
investee. Our restricted cash increased by $13IBmprimarily due to the timing of lockbox colléons under our borrowing arrangements.
Net cash used in investing activities in the firalf of fiscal year 2010 was $17.6 million mainlyedto cash used for the acquisition of Jac
All Games, Inc. of $37.2 million, an increase istrieted cash of $10.6 million, capital expendituoé $4.8 million, and a $2.8 million long-
term loan given to a third party. These usages wiset by $30.5 million net cash received from slaée of HiChina Web Solutions and the
BDG division of SYNNEX Canada.

Net cash used in financing activities during thersonths ended May 31, 2011 was $78.1 million cgiivgg primarily of $94.8 million
net payments on our securitization arrangement®andevolving lines of credit, offset by debt refncing of Infotec Japan with a new credit
facility. The book overdraft was higher by $7.4Iroit. In addition, the capital contribution by SBd#ic was $6.4 million and financing from
the exercise of employee stock options was $3.Homitluring the quarter, offset by taxes paid fet share settlement of equity awards of
$3.1 million. Net cash provided by financing adieé was $30.8 million in the first half of fiscgdar 2010 consisting primarily of the net
payments of $0.7 million on our securitization agaments, bank loans and revolving line of crédi®.3 million proceeds from the issuance
of common stock and higher book overdraft of $X@ilkion.
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We had sufficient availability on our credit arr&ngents to support our operating activities as of Bth, 2011.

We have issued guarantees to certain vendors addrieof our subsidiaries for trade credit lineg xans, totaling $232.8 million as of
May 31, 2011 and $108.5 million as of NovemberZm,0. We are obligated under these guarantees/tarpaunts due should our
subsidiaries not pay valid amounts owed to themdegs or lenders.

Capital Resources

Our cash and cash equivalents totaled $95.1 midimh$88.0 million as of May 31, 2011 and Noven2@r2010, respectively. We
believe we will have sufficient resources to magtgresent and future working capital requireménmtshe next twelve months, based on our
financial strength and performance, existing saiafdiquidity, available cash resources and fuassilable under our various borrowing
arrangements.

In May 2008, we issued $143.8 million of aggregaiacipal amount of our 4.0% Convertible Senior &otlue 2018, or the Notes, in a
private placement. However, under certain circuntga we may redeem the Notes, in whole or in fartash on or after May 20, 2013, at a
redemption price equal to 100% of principal amaqulos any accrued and unpaid interest. In additfarertain triggering events are met, the
Notes can be converted into shares of common stbaky time before their maturity. Because we culydntend to settle the Notes usi
cash at some future date, we maintain within oueAded and Restated U.S. Arrangement, the AmendeRestated Revolver and the U.S.
unsecured revolving line of credit ongoing featuted allow us to utilize cash from these facifitte cash settle the Notes, if desired. (See On
Balance Sheet Arrangements). These borrowing agraagts are renewable on their expiration datesh&Ve no reason to believe that these
arrangements will not be renewed as we continde tim good credit standing with the participatingahcial institutions. We have had simi
borrowing arrangements with various financial itugtons throughout our years as a public compang.a§o retain the ability to issue equity
securities and utilize the proceeds to cash-shitidNotes.

On-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We primarily finance our U.S. operations with ag@mts receivable securitization program, or th®. rrangement. In November
2010, we amended and restated the U.S. Arrangemglacing the lenders and the lead agent, or therAlad and Restated U.S.
Arrangement. We can now pledge up to a maximumd0d® million in U.S. trade accounts receivabletherU.S. Receivables, as compared
to a maximum of $350.0 million under the previou$UArrangement. The maturity date of the AmendetiRestated U.S. Arrangement is
November 12, 2013. The effective borrowing costartie Amended and Restated U.S. Arrangementlenal lof the prevailing deali
commercial paper rates plus a program fee of 0.68f&annum based on the used portion of the commttraad a facility fee of 0.60% per
annum payable on the aggregate commitment of titeets. Prior to the amendment, the effective bamgwost was a blend of the prevail
dealer commercial paper rates, plus a programff@e66% per annum based on the used portion aghemitment and a facility fee of
0.65% per annum payable on the aggregate commitibatbalances outstanding on the Amended and teddthS. Arrangement as of
May 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010 were $105.0aniind $209.1 million, respectively.

Under the terms of the Amended and Restated U1&ngement, we sell, on a revolving basis, our B&:eivables to a wholly-owned,
bankruptcy-remote subsidiary. The borrowings areléd by pledging all of the rights, title and imgrin and to the U.S. Receivables as
security. Any borrowings under the Amended and &edtU.S. Arrangement are recorded as debt onomsotidated balance sheet. As is
customary in trade accounts receivable securitimarrangements, a credit rating agency’s downgoatiee third party issuer of commercial
paper or of a backp liquidity provider (which provides a source affling if the commercial paper market cannot bessed) could result
an increase in our cost of borrowing or loss of fmancing capacity under these programs if theroencial paper issuer or liquidity back-up
provider is not replaced. Loss of such financingazdty could have a material adverse effect orfioancial condition and results of
operations.

We have a senior secured revolving line of cred@ragement, or the Revolver, with a financial igton. In November 2010, we
amended and restated the revolver, or the AmenuaigdRastated Revolver, to remove one of the leraliisncrease the maximum
commitment of the remaining lender from $80.0 raillito $100.0 million. The Amended and Restated Revaetains an accordion feature
increase the maximum commitment by an addition8lGHnillion to $150.0 million at our request, iretavent the current lender consents to
such increase or another lender participates ithended and Restated Revolver. Interest on bongsviinder the Amended and Restated
Revolver is based on a base rate or London Int&r@dfered Rate, or LIBOR, at our option. The margmthe LIBOR is determined in
accordance with our fixed charge coverage raticutite Amended and Restated Revolver and is clyr25%. Our base rate is determii
based on the higher of (i) the financial institat®prime rate, (ii) the overnight federal fundterplus 0.50% or (iii) one month LIBOR plus
1.00%. An unused line fee of 0.50% per annum ispkyif the outstanding principal amount of the Amled and Restated Revolver is less
than half of the lenders’ commitments; howevert fha is reduced to 0.35% if the outstanding ppatamount of the Amended and Restated
Revolver is greater than half of the lenders’ cotnmits. The Amended and Restated Revolver is sgtyreur inventory and other assets
and expires in November 2013.
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It would be an event of default under the Amendadi Restated Revolver if (1) a lender under the Adeerand Restated U.S. Arrangement
declines to extend the maturity date at any poithinsixty days prior to the maturity date of tAmended and Restated U.S. Arrangement,
unless availability under the Amended and RestB&eblver exceeds $60.0 million or we have a bindiagimitment in place to renew or
replace the Amended and Restated U.S. ArrangemdBj at least twenty days prior to the maturityedaf the Amended and Restated U.S.
Arrangement, we do not have in place a binding cament to renew or replace the Amended and Restai®8dArrangement on substanti
similar terms and conditions, unless we have nouartsooutstanding under the Amended and Restated\Re\at such time. There was no
borrowing outstanding as of May 31, 2011 and Noven3®, 2010.

In February 2011, we entered into an arrangemehtaviinancial institution to provide an unsecuredolving line of credit for general
corporate purposes. The maximum commitment undeattangement is $25.0 million. The arrangemenudes an unused line fee of
0.50% per annum. Interest on borrowings underitteedf credit is determined by either a base rath® LIBOR, at our option. The margin
on the LIBOR is 2.00%. Our base rate is the finalnoistitution’s prime rate minus 0.25%. The agreatrexpires in February 2014. As of
May 31, 2011, there was no amount outstanding utdearrangement.

SYNNEX Canada Limited, or SYNNEX Canada, has alsgrg line of credit arrangement with a financiasiitution for a maximum
commitment of C$125.0 million, or the Canadian Rewy Arrangement. The Canadian Revolving Arrangetaso provides a sublimit of
$5.0 million for the issuance of standby letters@fdit. As of May 31, 2011, outstanding standltiefs of credit totaled $3.3 million.
SYNNEX Canada has granted a security interest bataatially all of its assets in favor of the lendader this revolving credit facility. In
addition, we pledged our stock in SYNNEX Canadadkateral for the Canadian Revolving Arrangeméihie Canadian Revolving
Arrangement expires in May 2012. The interest agiglicable is equal to (i) a minimum rate of 2.5pMs a margin of 1.25% for a Base Rate
Loan in Canadian Dollars, (ii) a minimum rate ac%% plus a margin of 2.50% for a Base Rate Lodu.$ Dollars, and (iii) a minimum rate
of 1.00% plus a margin of 2.75% for a BA (Bankers@ptance) Rate Loan. A fee of 0.375% per annyrayable with respect to the unused
portion of the commitment. The balances outstandimder our Canadian Revolving Arrangement as of Blgy2011 and November 30, 2C
were $32.8 million and $36.2 million, respectively.

SYNNEX Canada has a term loan associated withuhehpse of its logistics facility in Guelph, Canatibe interest rate for the unpaid
principal amount is a fixed rate of 5.374% per annlihe final maturity date for repayment of the aidpprincipal is April 1, 2017. The
balance outstanding on the term loan as of May811 and November 30, 2010 was $9.9 million and $8llion, respectively.

Infotec Japan has a credit agreement with a gréfipancial institutions for a maximum commitmeritd®¥ 10.0 billion. The credit
agreement is comprised of a JP¥ 6.0 billion, legatloan and a JP¥ 4.0 billion, short-term revawnedit facility. The interest rate for the
long-term and short-term loans is based on the @ dkierbank Offered Rate plus a margin of 2.25%gmerum. The credit facility expires in
November 2013. The lo-term loan can be repaid at any time prior to mitwvithout penalty. We have issued a guarante#&7.0 billion
under this credit facility. As of May 31, 2011, thalances outstanding under the term loan andeth@ving credit facility were $73.6 million
and $49.1 million, respectively.

Infotec Japan has two term loans from financidifituisons with an aggregate amount outstandingld&.$ million, as of May 31, 2011.
This includes a short-term loan of JP¥1.0 billivhjch expires in January 2012 and bears a fixeztést rate of 2.00%, and a term loan ¢f JP
245.0 million, which expires in December 2012 ardrs a fixed interest rate of 1.50%.

We had outstanding letters of credit amountingG@$nillion under a letter of credit facility as Nbvember 30, 2010. This letter of
credit facility was terminated in March 2011.

Future principal payments as of May 31, 2011 utlkembove loans are as follows:

Less than 1-3 3-5 >5
Total 1 Year Years Years Years
(in thousands)
Principal debt paymen $ 285,640 $ 201,526 $ 76,374 ¢ 1,660 $ 6,080

Due to the uncertainty of the timing and amount thay be settled in cash, the principal amountl®357 million of the Notes is not
included in the table above.

Covenants Compliance

In relation to our Notes, Amended and Restated Atfangement, the Amended and Restated Revolveilnfiotec Japan credit facility,
the Canadian Revolving Arrangement and the U.Seaured revolving line of credit, we have a numidfesavenants and restrictions that,
among other things, require us to comply with derfimancial and other covenants. These covenaaufsire us to maintain specified financial
ratios and satisfy certain financial condition segtcluding minimum net worth and fixed charge @@ge ratios. They also limit our ability to
incur additional debt, make or forgive intercompéosns, pay dividends and make other types ofibigions, make certain acquisitions,
repurchase our stock, create liens, cancel debd davas, enter into agreements with affiliates, ifyothe nature of our business, enter into
saleleaseback transactions, make certain investmentes; imto new real estate leases, transfer ancssdits, cancel or terminate any mat
contracts and merge or consolidate.

39



Table of Contents

The covenants also limit our ability to pay casbmuponversion, redemption or repurchase of the @it defined below, subject to certain
liquidity tests. As of May 31, 2011, we were in qaiance with all material covenants for the aboramgements.

Convertible Debt

In May 2008, we issued $143.8 million of aggregaiacipal amount of our 4.0% Convertible Senior &otiue 2018, or the Notes, in a
private placement. The Notes have a cash couperesttrate of 4.0% per annum. Interest on the Nsteayable in cash semi-annually in
arrears on May 15 and November 15 of each yeambieg November 15, 2008. In addition, we will pagntingent interest in respect of any
six-month period from May 15 to November 14 or frdlovember 15 to May 14, with the initial sirenth period commencing May 15, 20
if the trading price of the Notes for each of tae trading days immediately preceding the first daghe applicable six-month period equals
120% or more of the principal amount of the Nofgting any interest period when contingent interegiayable, the contingent interest
payable per Note is equal to 0.55% of the avenaglrig price of the Notes during the ten tradingsdanmediately preceding the first day of
the applicable six-month interest period. The Notesure on May 15, 2018, subject to earlier redemptepurchase or conversion.

Holders may convert their Notes at their optioar time prior to the close of business on thermss day immediately preceding the
maturity date for such Notes under the followinggmstances: (1) during any fiscal quarter afterftbcal quarter ended August 31, 2008
(and only during such fiscal quarter), if the letorted sale price of our common stock for attleamenty trading days in the period of thirty
consecutive trading days ending on the last tradagof the immediately preceding fiscal quartezgsial to or more than 130% of the
conversion price of the Notes on the last day chqureceding fiscal quarter, (2) during the fivesipess-day period after any five consecutive
trading-day period, or the Measurement Period,hiclvthe trading price per $1,000 principal amaefrthe Notes for each day of that
Measurement Period was less than 98% of the pradube last reported sale price of the commonksto the conversion rate of the Notes
on each such day; (3) if we have called the pdeidiotes for redemption, until the close of bussen the business day prior to the
redemption date; or (4) upon the occurrence ofaedorporate transactions. In addition, holderg alao convert their Notes at their optio
any time beginning on November 15, 2017, and enditribe close of business on the business day inateddpreceding the maturity date
the Notes, without regard to the foregoing circianses. Upon conversion, we will pay or deliverttescase may be, cash, shares of the
common stock or a combination thereof at our edactihe initial conversion rate for the Notes Wil 33.9945 shares of common stock per
$1,000 principal amount of Notes, equivalent taraiiel conversion price of $29.42 per share of coom stock. Such conversion rate will be
subject to adjustment in certain events but witl o adjusted for accrued interest, including ahgitéonal interest and any contingent
interest. The above mentioned contingencies werériggered as of May 31, 2011.

We may not redeem the Notes prior to May 20, 2008.may redeem the Notes, in whole or in part, &shcon or after May 20, 2013,
at a redemption price equal to 100% of the princpaount of the Notes to be redeemed, plus anyuadcand unpaid interest to (including
any additional interest and any contingent intgréstt excluding, the redemption date.

Holders may require us to repurchase all or a outi their Notes for cash on May 15, 2013 at apase price equal to 100% of the
principal amount of the Notes to be repurchaseags phy accrued and unpaid interest to (includingaatditional interest and any contingent
interest), but excluding, the repurchase date elinmdergo a fundamental change, holders may regsite purchase all or a portion of their
Notes for cash at a price equal to 100% of thecfal amount of the Notes to be purchased, plusaaoyued and unpaid interest to (incluc
any additional interest and any contingent int¢rdwstt excluding, the fundamental change repurchase

The Notes are senior unsecured obligations of aondsrank equally in right of payment with otheriseminsecured debt and rank senior
to subordinated notes, if any. The Notes effecfivahk junior to any of our secured indebtednegshecextent of the assets securing such
indebtedness. The Notes are also structurally slireted in right of payment to all indebtedness atter liabilities and commitments
(including trade payables) of our subsidiaries. mbeproceeds from the Notes were used for generpbrate purposes and to reduce
outstanding balances under the U.S. ArrangementhenRevolver.

The Notes are governed by an indenture, dated Bapfl2, 2008, between us and U.S. Bank Nationabaigtion, as trustee, which
contains customary events of default.

The Notes as hybrid instruments are accountedrageciible debt and are recorded at carrying valbe. right of the holders of the
Notes to require us to repurchase the Notes ieveat of a fundamental change and the contingésrtest feature would require sepail
measurement from the Notes; however, the amounsignificant. The additional shares issuable folltg certain corporate transactions do
not require bifurcation and separate measurement fhe Notes.

In accordance with the provisions of the standédaccounting for convertible debt, we recognibeth a liability and an equity
component of the Notes in a manner that reflectsron-convertible debt borrowing rate at the date ofasme of 8.0%. The value assigne
the debt component, which is the estimated faue/ahs of the issuance date, of a similar noteowtitthe conversion feature, was determined
to be $120.3 million. The difference between théd\zash proceeds and this estimated fair valuesstamated to be $23.4 million and was
retroactively recorded as a debt discount andheilamortized to Interest expense and finance change over the five year period to the first
put date, utilizing the effective interest method.

40



Table of Contents

As of May 31, 2011, the remaining amortization pdiis approximately 23 months assuming the redemif the Notes at the first
purchase date of May 20, 2013. Based on a caslonduoferest rate of 4.0%, we recorded contractutalést expense of $1.6 million and §
million during the three and six months ended MayZ011, respectively, and $1.6 million and $3.8iom during the three and six months
ended May 31, 2010, respectively. Based on anteféerate of 8.0%, we recorded non-cash interegérge of $1.2 million and $2.4 million
during the three and six months ended May 31, 2@&khectively, and $1.1 million and $2.2 milliorrithg the three and six months ended
May 31, 2010, respectively. As of both May 31, 2@htl November 30, 2010, the carrying value of titg component of the Notes, net of
allocated issuance costs, was $22.8 million. Aslay 31, 2011, the if-converted value of the Notebribt exceed the principal balance.

The Notes contain various features that undericectecumstances could allow the holders to contregtNotes into shares before their
ten-year maturity. Further, the date of settlenoéhe Notes is uncertain due to the various fegtaf the Notes including put and call
features. Because we currently intend to settldittes using cash at some future date, we mainti#giin our Amended and Restated U.S.
Arrangement, the Amended and Restated Revolvettend.S. unsecured revolving line of credit ongdeatures that allow us to utilize c¢
from these facilities to cash settle the Notedgesired.

Related Party Transaction

We have a business relationship with MiTAC Inteioral Corporation, or MiTAC International, a pulbjidcraded company in Taiwan
that began in 1992 when it became our primary itorebrough its affiliates. As of both May 31, 204dd November 30, 2010, MiTAC
International and its affiliates beneficially ownaplproximately 29% of our common stock. In additidtatthew Miau, our Chairman
Emeritus of the Board of Directors, is the Chairnn&iMiTAC International and a director or officef MiTAC International’s affiliates. As a
result, MiTAC International generally has signifitanfluence over us and over the outcome of alitens submitted to stockholders for
consideration, including any of our mergers or &itjans. Among other things, this could have tffea of delaying, deterring or preventing
a change of control over us.

Until July 31, 2010, we worked with MiTAC Internatial on OEM outsourcing and jointly marketed MiTA@ernational’s design and
electronic manufacturing services and its contaasembly capabilities. This relationship enabletbusuild relationships with MiTAC
International’s customers. On July 31, 2010, MiTl@&rnational purchased certain assets relatedrteantract assembly business, including
inventory and customer contracts, primarily reldtedustomers then being jointly served by MiTA@ehmational and us. As part of this
transaction, we provide MiTAC International certtiansition services for the business for a montééyover a period of twelve months. The
sale agreement also includes eaunt-and profit sharing provisions, which are basedperating performance metrics, achieved ovelveuwe
eighteen months from the closing date, for therggeficustomers included in this transaction. Dutirggthree and six months ended May 31,
2011, we recorded $2.6 million and $4.1 milliorspectively, for service fees earned, reimbursenfentscilities and overhead costs and the
achieved earn-out condition.

We purchased inventories, including notebook coemsyimotherboards and other peripherals, from MiTA€rnational and its
affiliates totaling $0.9 million and $2.3 milliorudng the three and six months ended May 31, 2fshectively, and $48.5 million and
$114.9 million during the three and six months ehillay 31, 2010, respectively. Our sales to MiTA@Inational and its affiliates during
the three and six months ended May 31, 2011 tot0esl million and $0.8 million, respectively, and.& million and $1.2 million during the
three and six months ended May 31, 2010, respégtiviost of the purchases and sales in the thrdesanmonths ended May 31, 2010 were
pursuant to our Master Supply Agreement with MiTl@rnational and our former contract assemblyaust Sun Microsystems, which
was acquired by Oracle Corporation in 2010.

Our business relationship with MiTAC Internatiohald been informal and was not governed by long-tarmmitments or
arrangements with respect to pricing terms, revemwapacity commitments.

During the period of time that we worked with MiTAGternational, we negotiated manufacturing, pgcamd other material terms on a
case-by-case basis with MiTAC International andt@stract assembly customers for a given projettil&\MiTAC International is a related
party and a controlling stockholder, we believe tha significant terms under our arrangements WifRAC International, including pricing,
will not materially differ from the terms we coutdve negotiated with unaffiliated third partiesd ave have adopted a policy requiring that
material transactions with MiTAC International ts related parties be approved by our Audit Conaeijttvhich is composed solely of
independent directors. In addition, Matthew Miactenpensation is approved by the Nominating and @atp Governance Committee,
which is also composed solely of independent dirsctAs MiTAC International’s ownership interestlis decreases as a result of sales of out
stock and additional dilution, its interest in gweccess of the business and operations may de@sass|.

Beneficial Ownership of Our Common Stock by MiTA@ternational

As noted above, MiTAC International and its affidia in the aggregate beneficially owned approxiim&@% of our common stock as
of May 31, 2011. These shares are owned by thewiolg entities:
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May 31, 2011
(shares in thousani
MITAC International® 6,178
Synnex Technology International Cof9. 4,427
Total 10,605

(1) Shares are held via Silver Star Developmerds, lat wholly-owned subsidiary of MiTAC InternatidnBxcludes 622 thousand shares (of which 224 thedishares are directly
held and 398 thousand shares are subject to eableisptions) held by Matthew Mia

(2) Synnex Technology International Corp., or Synfiechnology International, is a separate entityrfrus and is a publicly-traded corporation in Taiw@hares are held via Peer
Development Ltd, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Synfi@chnology International. MiTAC International ogva noncontrolling interest of 8.7% in MiTAC Incorated, a
privately-held Taiwanese company, which in turndsch noncontrolling interest of 14.0% in Synnexhredogy International. Neither MiTAC Internationabr Mr. Miau is
affiliated with any person(s), entity or entitiémat hold a majority interest in MiTAC Incorporate

While the ownership structure of MiTAC Internatibaad its affiliates is complex, it has not had atenial adverse effect on our
business in the past, and we do not expect it teoda the future.

We own shares of MiTAC International and one ofift#liates related to the deferred compensatiam mf Robert Huang, our founder
and former Chairman. As of May 31, 2011, the valtithe investment was $0.8 million. Except as dbsct herein, none of our officers or
directors has an interest in MiTAC Internationalteraffiliates.

Synnex Technology International is a publicly-trda@rporation in Taiwan that currently providestidisition and fulfillment services
to various markets in Asia and Australia, and $@aur potential competitor. Neither MiTAC Interioauial, nor Synnex Technology
International is restricted from competing with us.

Others

On August 31, 2010, we acquired a 33.3% noncoirigpihterest in SB Pacific, a newly formed compae are not the primary
beneficiary in SB Pacific. The controlling sharedesl of SB Pacific is Robert Huang, who is our foemnand former Chairman. Our 33.3%
investment in SB Pacific is accounted for as antgquethod investment and is included in other &ssEhe balance of our investment as of
May 31, 2011 and November 30, 2010 was $6.0 millind $1.1 million, respectively. We regard SB Hadd be a variable interest entity
and as of May 31, 2011, our maximum exposure t®\es limited to $6.0 million. During the three aiximonths ended May 31, 2011, we
paid $0.1 million and $0.2 million, respectivelg,management fees to SB Pacific. SB Pacific ow88.6% noncontrolling interest in Infotec
Japan.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standardsré@par FASB, issued an accounting update that amerigting guidance regarding
fair value measurements and disclosure requirem&htsamendments are effective during interim antlal periods beginning after
December 15, 2011 and are to be applied prospéctiviee accounting update will be applicable tdeginning in the second quarter of fis
year 2012. We will update our fair value disclosut@ comply with the updated disclosure requireis

In June 2011, the FASB issued an accounting ugbateamends the presentation of Comprehensive ladorie financial statements.
The new guidance is effective for fiscal years, smérim periods within those years, beginning milecember 15, 2011, with early adoption
permitted. The accounting update will be applicablas beginning in the first quarter of fiscal y2813. We will update our presentation of
comprehensive income to comply with the updatediasire requirements.

During the fiscal year 2011, we adopted the follogiaccounting standards:

In October 2009, the FASB, issued an update texisting multiple-element revenue arrangementsangd. This revised guidance
primarily provides two significant changes: (1)ngilhates the need for objective and reliable evidasfahe fair value for the undelivered
element in order for a delivered item to be treaea@ separate unit of accounting, and (2) elimmtte residual method to allocate the
arrangement consideration. This accounting updateeffective for the first annual reporting perfmjinning on or after June 15, 2010 with
early adoption permitted, provided that the revigeidlance is retroactively applied to the beginrofithe year of adoption. This standard was
adopted by us beginning December 1, 2010 and dilane@ a material impact to our consolidated fin@rstatements.

In October 2009, the FASB issued an accountingdsta@haddressing how entities account for reventegements that contain both
hardware and software elements. Due to the sigmifidifference in the level of evidence requiredsfeparation of multiple deliverables
within different accounting standards, this pafacwaccounting standard modified the scope of actiog guidance for software revenue
recognition. Many tangible products containing waite and non-software components that functionthegeo deliver the tangible products’
essential functionality will be accounted for unttez revised multiple-element arrangement reveaaegnition guidance disclosed above.
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This accounting standard was effective for the irmual reporting period beginning on or aftereJif, 2010 with early adoption permitted,
provided that the revised guidance is retroactiaglylied to the beginning of the year of adoptibinis standard was applicable to us
beginning December 1, 2010 and did not have a matepact to our consolidated financial statements

ITEM 3.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Marlet Risk

There have been no material changes in our quawditand qualitative disclosures about market fiskhe three and six month periods
ended May 31, 2011 from our Annual Report on FoKIfor the year ended November 30, 2010. For &rtliscussion of quantitative and
gualitative disclosures about market risk, refeesisamade to our Annual Report on Form 10-K forythar then ended.

ITEM 4. Controls and Procedures

(a) Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedurdd/e maintain “disclosure controls and proceduras,such term is defined in Rt
13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1884“Exchange Act”), that are designed to ensiia¢ information required to be
disclosed by us in reports that we file or submitier the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, suzedaand reported within the time
periods specified in Securities and Exchange Cosionigules and forms, and that such informaticacisumulated and communicated to our
management, including our Chief Executive Officed £hief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allimely decisions regarding required
disclosures. In designing and evaluating our d&ale controls and procedures, management recogthaedisclosure controls and
procedures, no matter how well conceived and opéraian provide only reasonable, not absolute rasse that the objectives of the
disclosure controls and procedures are met. Oulodigre controls and procedures have been destgnadet reasonable assurance stand
Additionally, in designing disclosure controls gmicedures, our management necessarily was redoiggaply its judgment in evaluating
cost-benefit relationship of possible disclosuretoas and procedures. The design of any disclosomérols and procedures also is based in
part upon certain assumptions about the likelihofoftiture events, and there can be no assurantarijalesign will succeed in achieving its
stated goals under all potential future conditions.

Based on their evaluation as of the end of theoparovered by this Quarterly Report on Form 104@,©@hief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer have concluded that, aswth date, our disclosure controls and proceduegs effective at the reasonable assurance
level.

(b) Changes in internal control over financial reportop There was no change in our internal control oveairicial reporting (as defin
in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act) idendifie connection with management’s evaluation dudnglast fiscal quarter that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to evally affect, our internal control over financiaporting.
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PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1A. Risk Factors

The following are certain risk factors that couftkat our business, financial results and resulisperations. These risk factors should
be considered in connection with evaluating thevéod-looking statements contained in this QuartBdyport on Form 10-Q because these
factors could cause the actual results and comditio differ materially from those projected in fbeward-looking statements. Before you
invest in our Company, you should know that maldngh an investment involves some risks, includimgrisks described below. The risks
that have been highlighted here are not the ondg dinat we face. If any of the risks actually ocour business, financial condition or results
of operations could be negatively affected. In tteete, the trading price of our common stock cdeltline, and you may lose all or part of
your investment

Risks Related to Our Business

We anticipate that our revenue and operating resu#t will fluctuate, which could adversely affect thenterprise value of our Company
and our securities.

Our operating results have fluctuated and will liate in the future as a result of many factorsluiging:
e general economic conditions and level of IT andspEnding
» the loss or consolidation of one or more of oundigant OEM suppliers or custome!
* market acceptance, product mix and useful lifehefgiroducts we distribut
* market acceptance, quality, pricing and availabdit our services
» competitive conditions in our industries that impaar margins
» pricing, margin and other terms with our OEM suerdj
« decline in inventory value as a result of produitaescence and market accepta

e variations in our levels of excess inventory andldful accounts, and changes in the terms of OEpplser-inventory protections
such as price protection and return rights;

» the impact of the business acquisitions and disiposi we make

Although we attempt to control our expense levtisse levels are based, in part, on anticipateghie. Therefore, we may not be able
to control spending in a timely manner to compen$at any unexpected revenue shortfall.

Our operating results also are affected by theosedity of the IT and CE products and services stiu We have historically
experienced higher sales in our fourth fiscal cgragitie to patterns in the capital budgeting, fddgraernment spending and purchasing
cycles of end-users. These patterns may not bateghe subsequent periods. You should not relgariod-to-period comparisons of our
operating results as an indication of future perfance. The results of any quarterly period aranttative of results to be expected for a
fiscal year. In future quarters, our operating lssmay be below our expectations or those of alnrlip market analysts or investors, which
would likely cause our share price to decline.

We depend on a small number of OEMs to supply thelland CE products and services that we sell and thess of, or a material
change in, our business relationship with a major @M supplier could adversely affect our business, fiancial position and operating
results.

Our future success is highly dependent on ouriogiglips with a small number of OEM suppliers. SaleHP products and services
represented approximately 34% of our total revenumth the three and six months ended May 31, 2@kbectively, and 38% of our total
revenue in both the three and six months ended34ag010. Our OEM supplier agreements typicallysdrart-term and may be terminated
without cause upon short notice. The loss or datatibn of our relationships with a major OEM supplthe authorization by OEM suppliers
of additional distributors, the sale of products@gM suppliers directly to our reseller and retaistomers and end-users, or our failure to
establish relationships with new OEM suppliersmexpand the distribution and supply chain servibaswe provide OEM suppliers could
adversely affect our business, financial positiod aperating results. For example in fiscal yed)&0nternational Business Machines
Corporation, or IBM, terminated its approval to k&trIBM System X and related products and serviteaddition, OEM suppliers may face
liquidity or solvency issues that in turn could atigely affect our business and operating results.

Our business is also highly dependent on the tpnmdded by our OEM suppliers. Generally, each O&thplier has the ability to
change the terms and conditions of its distribuigreements, such as reducing the amount of priategtion and return rights or reducing
level of purchase discounts, rebates and marketiograms available to us.
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From time to time, we may conduct business witbgpser without a formal agreement because theeggesit has expired or otherwise. In
such case, we are subject to additional risk vagpect to products, warranties and returns, arer téhms and conditions. If we are unable to
pass the impact of these changes through to oelleeand retail customers, our business, finanmaition and operating results could be
adversely affected.

Our gross margins are low, which magnifies the impet of variations in revenue, operating costs and lthdebt on our operating results

As a result of significant price competition in tfieand CE products and services industry, ourgymargins are low, and we expect
them to continue to be low in the future. Increasachpetition arising from industry consolidatiorddow demand for certain IT and CE
products and services may hinder our ability tontaan or improve our gross margins. These low gmargins magnify the impact of
variations in revenue, operating costs and bad @®lbtur operating results. A portion of our opergtexpense is relatively fixed, and planned
expenditures are based in part on anticipated sttiat are forecasted with limited visibility oftfwe demand. As a result, we may not be able
to reduce our operating expense as a percentageefue to mitigate any further reductions in grossgins in the future. If we cannot
proportionately decrease our cost structure inaesp to competitive price pressures, our busined®perating results could suffer.

We also receive purchase discounts and rebates®®kt suppliers based on various factors, includialgs or purchase volume and
breadth of customers. A decrease in net sales cagdtively affect the level of volume rebates nem from our OEM suppliers and thus,
our gross margins. Because some rebates from Oppists are based on percentage increases inafghesducts, it may become more
difficult for us to achieve the percentage growtlsales required for larger discounts due to tmeeotisize of our revenue base. A decrease ol
elimination of purchase discounts and rebates fwamOEM suppliers would adversely affect our businand operating results.

Because we sell on a purchase order basis, we aobject to uncertainties and variability in demand by our reseller, retail and contract
assembly services customers, which could decreaswenue and adversely affect our operating results.

We sell to our reseller, retail and contract asdgmérvices customers on a purchase order bagi®rinan pursuant to long-term
contracts or contracts with minimum purchase regoénts. Consequently, our sales are subject torttbrraiability by our reseller, retail
and contract assembly services customers. The denktiming of orders placed by our customers ¥ana variety of reasons, including
seasonal buying by end-users, the introductioreef hardware and software technologies and genesalenic conditions. Customers
submitting a purchase order may cancel, reducelaydheir orders. If we are unable to anticipate eespond to the demands of our reseller,
retail and contract assembly services customersnayelose customers because we have an inadeaqumtly ©f products, or we may have
excess inventory, either of which may harm our hess, financial position and operating results.

The success of our contact center and renewals magement business is subject to the terms and conditis of our customer contracts.

We provide contact center support services andyalsemanagement services to our customers undénactswith provisions that
could impact our profitability. Many of our conttacave short termination provisions that couldsedfluctuations in our revenue and
operating results from period to period. For exampbme contracts have performance related bonpsnaity provisions, whereby we could
receive a bonus if we satisfy certain performaeesels or have to pay a penalty for failing to dolscaddition, with respect to our contact
center business, our customers may not guaramteeimum call volume; however, we hire employeessdasn anticipated average calll
volumes. The reduction of call volume, loss of angtomers, payment of any penalties for failure&et performance levels or inability to
terminate any unprofitable contracts may have ae@s@ impact on our operations and financial result

Our renewals management business is subject to dyméc changes in the business model and competitiowhich in turn could cause
our GBS operations to suffer.

The software and hardware renewals managemenharmistomer management operations of our GBS sdgam@esent emerging
markets that are vulnerable to numerous changésaii# cause a shift in the business and sizheofrtarket. For example, if software and
hardware customers move to a utility or fee fowmerbased business model, this business modetehaould significantly impact operations
or cause a significant shift in the way businesauisently conducted. If OEMs put more focus irsthiea and start to internalize opportuni
then this could also cause a significant redudticthe size of the available market for third paséyvice providers. Similarly, if competitors
offer their services at below market margin rate%uy” business, or use other lines of businessuttsidize the renewals management
business, then this could cause a significant téatue the size of the available market. In aduitiif a cloud-based solution or some other
technology were introduced, this new technologyld¢@ause an adverse shift in the way our renewalsagement operations are conducted
or decrease the size of the available market.
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We are subject to the risk that our inventory valuemay decline, and protective terms under our OEM spplier agreements may not
adequately cover the decline in value, which in tur may harm our business, financial position and opating results.

The IT and CE products industry is subject to raphnological change, new and enhanced producifig@adion requirements, and
evolving industry standards. These changes mayedausntory on hand to decline substantially irueabr to rapidly become obsolete. Most
of our OEM suppliers offer limited protection fraime loss in value of inventory. For example, we aeive a credit from many OEM
suppliers for products held in inventory in the mvef a supplier price reduction. In addition, wavh a limited right to return a certain
percentage of purchases to most OEM suppliers.eTpealécies are often subject to time restrictiond do not protect us in all cases from
declines in inventory value. In addition, our OENppliers may become unable or unwilling to fulfileir protection obligations to us. The
decrease or elimination of price protection orittability of our OEM suppliers to fulfill their ptection obligations could lower our gross
margins and cause us to record inventory waddems. If we are unable to manage our inventori witr OEM suppliers with a high degree
precision, we may have insufficient product suppbe we may have excess inventory, resulting iefery writedlowns, either of which me
harm our business, financial position and operatasglts.

We depend on OEM suppliers to maintain an adequatsupply of products to fulfill customer orders on atimely basis, and any supply
shortages or delays could cause us to be unabletitmely fulfill orders, which in turn could harm our business, financial position and
operating results.

Our ability to obtain particular products in thejuired quantities and to fulfill reseller and rétaistomer orders on a timely basis is
critical to our success. In most cases, we havguaoanteed price or delivery agreements with ouMQGHEppliers. We occasionally experiel
a supply shortage of certain products as a regslrang demand or problems experienced by our GHppliers. If shortages or delays
persist, the price of those products may increasthe products may not be available at all. Inittald, our OEM suppliers may decide to
distribute, or to substantially increase their g8gs distribution business, through other distrdrst their own dealer networks, or directly to
resellers, retailers or end-users. Accordinglyefare not able to secure and maintain an adequptdy of products to fulfill our reseller and
retail customer orders on a timely basis, our lessnfinancial position and operating results maadiversely affected.

The market for our video game titles and video gambardware is characterized by short product life cgles. Increased competition for
limited shelf space, decreased promotional suppoftom resellers or retailers or increased popularityof downloadable or online games
could adversely impact our revenue.

The market for video games is characterized bytgivoduct life cycles and frequent introductionsiefv products. The life cycle of a
video game generally involves a relatively highelleof sales during the first few months after iduotion followed by a rapid decline in sales
and may result in product obsolescence. Therefbeemarkets in which we compete frequently intradoew products. As a result,
competition is intense for resellers’ and retallénsited shelf space and promotions. If our versdorew products are not introduced in a
timely manner or do not achieve significant madateptance, we may not generate sufficient salpsofitability. Further, if we are unable
to successfully compete for resellers’ or retailspsice and promotional resources, this could meggtimpact market acceptance of our
products and negatively impact our business ancatipg results.

In addition to competing with video game manufagetsy we compete with downloadable and online gampiogiders and used video
game resellers. The popularity of downloadable @rithe games has increased and continued incr@adesvnloadable and online gaming
may result in a reduced level of over the courg&airvideo games sales. In addition, certain ofvddeo game reseller and retail customers
sell used video games that are generally price@idan new video games, which could result innaneiase in pricing pressure. If such
customers increase their mix of sales of used vienes relative to new video games, it could negltimpact our sales of new video
games.

Because we conduct substantial operations in Chingsks associated with economic, political and saglievents in China could
negatively affect our business and operating resust

A substantial portion of our IT systems operatiansluding our IT systems support and software tgweent operations is located in
China. In addition, we also conduct general andiaidtnative activities from our facility in Chin&ds of May 31, 2011, we had 964 support
personnel located in China. Our operations in Chmasubject to a number of risks relating to Ckieaonomic and political systems,
including:

« agovernment controlled foreign exchange rate mnititions on the convertibility of the Chinese Renbi;
e extensive government regulatic

« changing governmental policies relating to tax fighavailable to foreig-owned businesse

» the telecommunications infrastructu
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» arelatively uncertain legal system; ¢
* uncertainties related to continued economic andhboeform.

Our IT systems are an important part of our glapdrations. Any significant interruption in servieehether resulting from any of the
above uncertainties, natural disasters or otherwma@d result in delays in our inventory purchagsiarrors in order fulfillment, reduced levels
of customer service and other disruptions in opanaf any of which could cause our business andatipg results to suffer.

We may have higher than anticipated tax liabilities

We conduct business globally and file income taurres in various tax jurisdictions. Our effectiextrate could be adversely affected
by several factors, many of which are outside afamntrol, including:

» changes in income before taxes in various jurigttistin which we operate that have differing staytax rates
» changing tax laws, regulations, and/or interpretetiof such tax laws in multiple jurisdictiot

» effect of tax rate on accounting for acquisitionsd aispositions

» resolution of issues arising from tax audit or ek@tions and any related interest or penalties;

e uncertainty in obtaining tax holiday extensiongpieation or loss of tax holidays in various juristions.

We report our results of operations based on ot@rgignation of the amount of taxes owed in varitassjurisdictions in which we
operate. The determination of our worldwide prawisfor income taxes and other tax liabilities regsiestimation, judgment and calculations
where the ultimate tax determination may not béag®erOur determination of tax liability is alwagabject to review or examination by tax
authorities in various tax jurisdictions. Any adseioutcome of such review or examination could teamegative impact on our operating

results and financial condition. The results froanious tax examinations and audit may differ fréw liabilities recorded in our financial
statements and may adversely affect our finanewllts and cash flows.

We have pursued and intend to continue to pursue igitegic acquisitions or investments in new marketand may encounter risks
associated with these activities, which could harrmaur business and operating results.

We have in the past pursued and in the future eéxpgarsue acquisitions of, or investments injmesses and assets in new markets,
either within or outside the IT and CE products aadiices industry, that complement or expand gistiag business. Our acquisition
strategy involves a number of risks, including:

« difficulty in successfully integrating acquired optons, IT systems, customers, and OEM suppliatiomships, products and
services and businesses with our operati

» loss of key employees of acquired operations dsilityato hire key employees necessary for our egian;
» diversion of our capital and management attentisayafrom other business issu
* increase in our expenses and working capital requénts

* inthe case of acquisitions that we may make oetsfdhe United States, difficulty in operatingfameign countries and over
significant geographical distances; ¢

» other financial risks, such as potential liabibtief the businesses we acqu

We may incur additional costs and consolidate seredundant expenses in connection with our adéprs and investments, which
may have an adverse impact on our operating marginiare acquisitions may result in dilutive isstes of equity securities, the incurrence
of additional debt, large write-offs, a decreaséutnre profitability, or future losses. The incemce of debt in connection with any future
acquisitions could restrict our ability to obtailrking capital or other financing necessary to afeour business. Our recent and future
acquisitions or investments may not be successifid,if we fail to realize the anticipated benefitshese acquisitions or investments, our
business and operating results could be harmed.

Because of the capital-intensive nature of our busess, we need continued access to capital, whidmat available to us or if not
available on favorable terms, could harm our abiliy to operate or expand our business.

Our business requires significant levels of capddinance accounts receivable and product invgrtaat is not financed by trade
creditors. If cash from available sources is insight, proceeds from our accounts receivable $tezation and revolving credit programs are
limited or cash is used for unanticipated needsmag require additional capital sooner than andited.
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In the event we are required, or elect, to raightmehal funds, we may be unable to do so on favieréerms, or at all, and may incur expenses
in raising the additional funds. Our current antlifa indebtedness could adversely affect our ojpgra¢sults and severely limit our ability to
plan for, or react to, changes in our businessdustry. We could also be limited by financial arher restrictive covenants in any
securitization or credit arrangements, includimgjtiations on our borrowing of additional funds assuing dividends. Furthermore, the cos
securitization or debt financing could significanithcrease in the future, making it cost prohil@tte securitize our accounts receivable or
borrow, which could force us to issue new equityusities. If we issue new equity securities, erigtstockholders may experience dilution
the new equity securities may have rights, prefssror privileges senior to those of existing hidd# common stock. If we cannot raise
funds on acceptable terms, we may not be ablé&k&advantage of future opportunities or respontbtapetitive pressures or unanticipated
requirements. Any inability to raise additional tapwhen required could have an adverse effeaiwrbusiness and operating results.

The terms of our debt arrangements impose signifiad restrictions on our ability to operate which inturn could negatively affect our
ability to respond to business and market conditios and therefore could have an adverse effect on obusiness and operating results.

As of May 31, 2011, we had $419.3 million in outsting short and lon¢germ borrowings under term loans, convertible sendges an
lines of credit, excluding trade payables. The teahone or more of the agreements under whichinbisbtedness was incurred may limit or
restrict, among other things, our ability to:

e incur additional indebtednes

e pay dividends or make certain other restricted pays)

e consummate certain asset sales or acquisit

* enterinto certain transactions with affiliatesd:

e merge, consolidate or sell, assign, transfer, |eame/ey or otherwise dispose of all or substalytel of our assets

We are also required to maintain specified finan@ifos and satisfy certain financial conditiostts including a minimum net worth
and a fixed charge coverage ratio as outlined irsenior secured revolving line of credit arrangetm®ur inability to meet these ratios and
tests could result in the acceleration of the repayt of the related debt, the termination of thadlifgt, the increase in our effective cost of
funds or the cross-default of other credit and gézation arrangements. As a result, our abiliyoperate may be restricted and our ability to
respond to business and market conditions mayntiteti, which could have an adverse effect on osirtass and operating results.

We may not be able to generate sufficient cash tervice all of our indebtedness and may be forced take other actions to satisfy our
obligations under our indebtedness or we may expamce a financial failure, which may hinder the repgment of our convertible debt.

Our ability to make scheduled debt payments oetimance our debt obligations depends on our firsiand operating performance,
which is subject to prevailing economic and contpeticonditions and to certain financial, businasd other factors beyond our control. We
cannot be certain that we will maintain a levetash flows from operating activities sufficientgermit us to pay the principal, premium, if
any, and interest on our indebtedness.

If our cash flows and capital resources are insigffit to fund our debt service obligations, we rhayforced to reduce or delay capital
expenditures, sell assets or operations, seeki@utlitapital or restructure or refinance our indelness. We cannot be certain that we would
be able to take any of these actions, that thesmnaavould be successful and permit us to meesolieduled debt service obligations or that
these actions would be permitted under the ternagioéxisting or future debt agreements. In theeabs of such operating results and
resources, we could face substantial liquidity proits and might be required to dispose of matesis¢ts or operations to meet our debt
service and other obligations. Some of our creiilities restrict our ability to dispose assetd are the proceeds from the disposition. We
may not be able to consummate those dispositiots altain the proceeds which we could realize ftbem and these proceeds may not be
adequate to meet any debt service obligationsdben

If we cannot make scheduled payments on our debtyilbe in default and, as a result:
» our debt holders could declare all outstandinggipiz and interest to be due and paya

» the lenders under our credit agreement could texmitheir commitments to loan us money and forecémminst the assets
securing their borrowings; ar
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» we could be forced into bankruptcy or liquidatiarich is likely to result in delays in the paymehbur indebtedness and in the
exercise of enforcement remedies related to owgtitetiness

A portion of our revenue is financed by floor planfinancing companies and any termination or reductio in these financing
arrangements could increase our financing costs artarm our business and operating results.

A portion of our product distribution revenue isdnced by floor plan financing companies. Floonglaancing companies are engaged
by our customers to finance, or floor, the purchafsgroducts from us. In exchange for a fee, wedfar the risk of loss on the sale of our
products to the floor plan companies. We currergbeive payment from these financing companiesimvapproximately 15 to 30 days from
the date of the sale, which allows our businessperate at much lower relative working capital Iswtban if such programs were not
available. If these floor plan arrangements anamitesited or substantially reduced, the need for manking capital and the increased
financing cost could harm our business and opeyasults.

We have significant credit exposure to our customet and negative trends in their businesses couldwse us significant credit loss and
negatively impact our cash flow and liquidity positon.

We extend credit to our customers for a signifiqaortion of our sales to them and they have a gesfdime, generally 30 days after 1
date of invoice, to make payment. As a result, reesabject to the risk that our customers will pay on time or at all. The majority of our
customers are small and medium sized businesseré€liit exposure risk may increase due to findrtifficulties or liquidity or solvency
issues experienced by our customers, resultiniggin inability to repay us. The liquidity or solhanissues may increase as a result of an
economic downturn or a decrease in IT or CE sp@ndynend-users. If we are unable to collect paysana timely manner from our
customers due to changes in financial or econoonclitions, or for other reasons, and we are untabt®llect under our credit insurance
policies, we may write off the amount due from thistomers. These write-offs may result in more axpp@ credit insurance and negatively
impact our ability to utilize accounts receivablesbkd financing. These circumstances could neggtingdact our cash flow and liquidity
position. Further, we are exposed to higher cabeatisk as we continue to expand internationalliere the payment cycles are generally
longer and the credit rating process may not belasst as in the United States.

In addition, our Mexico operations primarily focois various long-term projects with government atigeolocal agencies, which often
involve extended payment terms and could expose additional collection risks.

We may suffer adverse consequences from changingénest rates.

Our borrowings and securitization arrangementsariable-rate obligations that could expose usiterest rate risks. As of May 31,
2011, we had approximately $260.4 million in suahiable-rate obligations. If interest rates incegamir interest expense would increase,
which would negatively affect our net income. Agri@ase in interest rates may increase our futun@Wwing costs and restrict our access to
capital.

Additionally, current market conditions, subprimentgage crisis, and overall credit conditions cdirfdt our availability of capital,
which could cause increases in interest marginagirever underlying indices, effectively increading cost of our borrowing. While some
our credit facilities have contractually negotiagguieads, terms such as these are subject to gngegotiations.

We are dependent on a variety of IT and telecommunations systems, and any failure of these systenmmutd adversely impact our
business and operating results.

We depend on IT and telecommunications systemsuooperations. These systems support a varidiynations including inventory
management, order processing, shipping, shipmackitrg, billing, and contact center support.

Failures or significant downtime of our IT or teb@emunications systems could prevent us from takirgjomer orders, printing prodt
pick-lists, shipping products, billing customersldrandling call volume. Sales also may be affeiftedr reseller and retail customers are
unable to access our pricing and product avaitghiiformation. We also rely on the Internet, ancparticular electronic data interchange, or
EDI, for a large portion of our orders and inforirnatexchanges with our OEM suppliers and reseherratail customers. The Internet and
individual websites have experienced a numbersrugtions and slowdowns, some of which were cabgeatganized attacks. In addition,
some websites have experienced security breakddfwae.were to experience a security breakdowrnrugition or breach that compromised
sensitive information, it could harm our relatioipstvith our OEM suppliers and reseller and retadtomers. Disruption of our website or the
Internet in general could impair our order proaegsir more generally prevent our OEM suppliers @seller and retail customers from
accessing information. Our contact call centerigathdent upon telephone and data services prokid#drd party telecommunications
service vendors and our IT and telecommunicatigagem. Any significant increase in our IT and tel@munications costs or temporary or
permanent loss of our IT or telecommunicationsesystcould harm our relationships with our customiBng occurrence of any of these
events could have an adverse effect on our opesatind financial results.
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We rely on independent shipping companies for delery of products, and price increases or service ietruptions from these carriers
could adversely affect our business and operatingsults.

We rely almost entirely on arrangements with incej@at shipping companies, such as FedEx and UP&dalelivery of our products
from OEM suppliers and delivery of products to teseand retail customers. Freight and shippinggés can have a significant impact on
our gross margin. As a result, an increase in fitesgrcharges due to rising fuel cost or genetiagpncreases will have an immediate adverse
effect on our margins, unless we are able to gassitreased charges to our reseller and retdibcgs's or renegotiate terms with our OEM
suppliers. In addition, in the past, UPS has expesd work stoppages due to labor negotiationsmwithagement. An increase in freight or
shipping charges, the termination of our arrangesefith one or more of these independent shipporganies, the failure or inability of o
or more of these independent shipping companidglieer products, or the unavailability of theiiigbing services, even temporarily, could
have an adverse effect on our business and opgrasalts.

Changes in foreign exchange rates and limitationsnathe convertibility of foreign currencies could adrersely affect our business and
operating results.

In the three and six months ended May 31, 201 Ircxppately 28% and 29%, respectively, of our totalenue was generated outside
the United States. In both the three and six moatiteed May 31, 2010, approximately 18% of our reeenas generated outside the United
States. Most of our international revenue, cosevénue and operating expenses are denominateceigri currencies. We presently have
currency exposure arising from both sales and @se$h denominated in foreign currencies. Changescimange rates between foreign
currencies and the U.S. dollar may adversely affactoperating margins. For example, if these tpreiurrencies appreciate against the U.S.
dollar, it will make it more expensive in termsWfS. dollars to purchase inventory or pay expemstsforeign currencies. This could have a
negative impact to us if revenue related to theselmses is transacted in U.S. dollars. In additarrency devaluation can result in a loss to
us if we hold deposits of that currency and makepoaducts, which are usually purchased by us Wit. dollars, relatively more expensive
than products manufactured locally. We currentlgdrect only limited hedging activities, which invelthe use of currency forward contracts.
Hedging foreign currencies can be risky. Therdde additional risk if the currency is not freelyaxctively traded. Some currencies, such as
the Chinese Renminbi, Indian Rupee and Philippiesso, are subject to limitations on conversion ath@r currencies, which can limit our
ability to hedge or to otherwise react to rapicefgn currency devaluations. We cannot predict tingaict of future exchange rate fluctuations
on our business and operating results

Because of the experience of our key personnel ine IT and CE industries and their technological andndustry expertise, if we were
to lose any of our key personnel, it could inhibibur ability to operate and grow our business succefully.

We operate in the highly competitive IT and CE istties. We are dependent in large part on ourtahdiretain the services of our key
senior executives and other technical and indwestperts and personnel. Except for Kevin Murai, Bresident and Chief Executive Officer,
our employees and executives generally do not Bej@oyment agreements. Furthermore, we do not ¢kesyperson” insurance coverage
for any of our key executives. We compete for digalisenior management and technical personnelldRseof, or inability to hire, key
executives or qualified employees could inhibit ability to operate and grow our business succégsfu

We may experience theft of product from our warehoses, water damage to our properties and other casliyaevents which could
harm our operating results.

From time to time, we have experienced incidentheft at various facilities, water damages to pnaperties and other casualty events.
These types of incidents may make it more difficulexpensive for us to obtain insurance coveradhka future. Also, the same or similar
incidents may occur in the future for which we nmay have sufficient insurance coverage or polinyits to be fully compensated for the Ic
which may have an adverse effect on our busineddimancial results. For example, in fiscal yeat @0we experienced a loss of product as a
result of a train derailment.

We may become involved in intellectual property oother disputes that could cause us to incur substéal costs, divert the efforts of
our management, and require us to pay substantialaimages or require us to obtain a license, which mayot be available on
commercially reasonable terms, if at all.

From time to time, we receive notifications alleginfringements of intellectual property rightsegjedly held by others relating to our
business or the products we sell or assemble foO&M suppliers and others. Litigation with respiecpatents or other intellectual property
matters could result in substantial costs and disarof management and other resources and couddraadverse effect on our business.
Although we generally have various levels of indéiation protection from our OEM suppliers and tract assembly services customers, in
many cases any indemnification to which we mayrii#led is subject to maximum limits or other résions.
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In addition, we have developed proprietary IT syst¢hat play an important role in our businesanlf infringement claim is successful
against us and if indemnification is not availabtesufficient, we may be required to pay substhd@éanages or we may need to seek and
obtain a license of the other party’s intellectpaperty rights. We may be unable to obtain sulibemse on commercially reasonable terms,
if at all.

We are from time to time involved in other litigatiin the ordinary course of business. We may edaturcessful in defending these or
other claims. Regardless of the outcome, litigatiould result in substantial expense and couldrdihe efforts of our management.

We have significant operations concentrated in th&nited States, Canada, China, Costa Rica, India, #&n, Mexico, the Philippines,
and the United Kingdom, and any disruption in the @erations of our facilities could harm our businessand operating results.

Our worldwide operations could be subject to ndtdisasters and other business disruptions, whicidcseriously harm our revenue
and financial condition and increase our costsexpinses. We have significant operations in oulities located in the United States,
Canada, China, Costa Rica, India, Japan, MexieoPttilippines, and the United Kingdom. As a resaulty prolonged disruption in the
operations of our facilities, whether due to techhdifficulties, power failures, breaks, destruction or damage to the facilities assalt of ¢
natural disaster, fire or any other reason, coaltuirhour operating results. For example, in Marchl20apan experienced a 9.0 magnitude
earthquake followed by tsunami waves and aftershothkese events have affected the infrastructutieeicountry, caused power outages and
have temporarily disrupted the local, and possifitigrnational, supply chains for some vendors. faailities in Japan suffered nominal
inventory and facility damages. We may experienugply shortages or delays in receiving productsxfour OEM suppliers or experience
other delays in shipping to our customers. If wewarable to fulfill customer orders in a timely man this could harm our operating results.
We expect our operations in Japan will continubaa@ffected by the continuing consequences ofitisral disaster. In addition, our
Philippines operation is at greater risk due toesse weather conditions, such as typhoons. Werdlym@o not have a formal disaster
recovery plan and may not have sufficient busim&gsruption insurance to compensate for lossescihald occur.

Global health, economic, political and social contibns may harm our ability to do business, increaseur costs and negatively affect
our stock price.

Worldwide economic conditions have experiencedifigamt volatility due to the credit conditions imgted by the subprime mortgage
crisis and other factors, including slower econoadtivity which may impact our results of operatioExternal factors such as potential
terrorist attacks, acts of war, geopolitical andialoturmoil or epidemics and other similar outtk&an many parts of the world could prevent
or hinder our ability to do business, increaseamsts and negatively affect our stock price, wihiicturn, may require us to record an
impairment in the carrying value of our goodwilloké generally, these geopolitical social and ecao@wnditions could result in increased
volatility in the United States and worldwide firal markets and economy. For example, increassdbility may adversely impact the
desire of employees and customers to travel, ffebikity and cost of transportation and our ailib obtain adequate insurance at reasonable
rates and may require us to incur increased costeturity measures for our domestic and intesnatioperations. We are predominantly
uninsured for losses and interruptions causedogriem, acts of war and similar events. These tat#ies make it difficult for us and our
customers to accurately plan future business #iesviwhile general economic conditions have rdgdrggun to improve, there is no
assurance that this trend will continue or at whs.

Part of our business is conducted outside of the lited States, exposing us to additional risks that ay not exist in the United States,
which in turn could cause our business and operatiresults to suffer.

We have international operations which are sulifedsks, including:
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» political or economic instability

» changes in governmental regulati

» changes in import/export dutie

+ trade restrictions

« compliance with the Foreign Corrupt Practices AtK. bribery laws and similar law
» difficulties and costs of staffing and managingrapiens in certain foreign countrie

» work stoppages or other changes in labor conditi

» difficulties in collecting of accounts receivable a timely basis or at al

+ taxes; anc

e seasonal reductions in business activity in sonns pé the world

We may continue to expand internationally to regpancompetitive pressure and customer and maekglirements. Establishing
operations in any other foreign country or regioesents risks such as those described above aaswédks specific to the particular country
or region. In addition, until a payment historyesablished over time with customers in a new gaalyy or region, the likelihood of collecti
accounts receivable generated by such operatiand be less than our expectations. As a resultetisea greater risk that reserves set with
respect to the collection of such accounts recédvaiay be inadequate. In addition, our Mexico opena primarily focus on various long-
term projects with government and other local agenavhich involve extended payment terms and cexfibse us to additional collection
risks. Furthermore, if our international expanséfforts in any foreign country are unsuccessfulmay decide to cease operations, which
would likely cause us to incur additional expense kss.

In addition, changes in policies or laws of the tddiStates or foreign governments resulting in, regrather things, higher taxation,
currency conversion limitations, restrictions onduransfers or the expropriation of private entegs, could reduce the anticipated benefits
of our international expansion. Furthermore, artioas by countries in which we conduct businest@rse policies that encourage foreign
trade or investment could adversely affect ouress. If we fail to realize the anticipated revegrewth of our future international
operations, our business and operating resultsl cuffer.

Our investments in our contact center business cadiladversely affect our operating results as a resubf operation execution risks
related to managing and communicating with remote @sources, technologies, customer satisfaction anthgloyee turnover.

Our contact center business in India and the Riiilgs may be adversely impacted if we are unahheainage and communicate with
these remote resources. Service quality may beglatrisk and our ability to optimize our resosrogay be more complicated if we are
unable to manage our resources remotely. Contatérseuse a wide variety of technologies to allbant to manage a large volume of work.
These technologies ensure that employees are kaghtggive. Any failure in technology may impact tnesiness adversely. The success of
our contact center business primarily depends diogeance of our employees and resulting custormesfaction. Any increase in average
waiting time or handling time or lack of promptnesgechnical expertise of our employees will dikganpact customer satisfaction. Any
adverse customer satisfaction may impact the dvenalness. Generally, the employee turnover rathe contact center business and the
of losing experienced employees to competitorshagle. Higher turnover rates increase recruiting sathing costs and decrease operating
efficiencies and productivity. If we are unablestacessfully manage our contact centers, our seslitiperations could be adversely affected
and we may not fully realize the anticipated besedf our recent acquisitions.

Risks Related to Our Relationship with MiTAC International Corporation

As of May 31, 2011, our executive officers, directs and principal stockholders owned approximately 8% of our common stock and
this concentration of ownership could allow them tdnfluence all matters requiring stockholder approwal and could delay or prevent a
change in control of SYNNEX.

As of May 31, 2011, our executive officers, direstand principal stockholders owned approximat@®¥3f our outstanding common
stock. In particular, MiTAC International and itikates owned approximately 29% of our commonckto

In addition, MiTAC International’s interests andrsumay increasingly conflict. For example, untilyJal, 2010, we relied on MiTAC
International for certain manufacturing and supg@yvices and for relationships with certain keytaoeers.
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In July 2010, we announced that we had signediaitieé sale agreement to sell certain assetseelt our contract assembly business to
MITAC International. The transaction included ttaesof inventory and customer contracts, primaehated to customers then being jointly
served by MiTAC International and us. Also, as dithe transaction, we provide MiTAC Internatiomath certain transition services for the
business on a fee basis over the next severaleysa#fter the completion of the transition sergic®liTAC International and we will no
longer be jointly serving any current customersadidition, we may solicit the same contract assgmistomers in the future.

There could be potential conflicts of interest bet@en us and MITAC International and its affiliates,which could impact our business
and operating results.

MITAC International’s and its affiliates’ continujnbeneficial ownership of our common stock coulebte conflicts of interest with
respect to a variety of matters, such as poteatiglisitions, competition, issuance or dispositbeecurities, election of directors, paymer
dividends and other business matters. Similar iGskad exist as a result of Matthew Miau’s posifi@s our Chairman Emeritus, the
Chairman of MiTAC International and as a directoofficer of MiTAC International’s affiliates. Fdhe fiscal year 2010, Mr. Miau received
the same compensation as our independent direEmrshe fiscal year 2011, Mr. Miau will receiveetiame compensation as our indeper
directors. Mr. Miau’s compensation as one of ovectors is based upon the approval of the Nomigatimd Corporate Governance
Committee, which is solely composed of independegrmbers of the Board. We also have adopted a pa@ipyiring material transactions in
which any of our directors has a potential conflitinterest to be approved by our Audit Commitighich is also composed of independent
members of the Board.

Synnex Technology International Corp., or Synneghf®logy International, a publicly-traded compagédd in Taiwan and affiliated
with MiTAC International, currently provides didttition and fulfillment services to various markiet#\sia and Australia, and is also a
potential competitor of ours. As of May 31, 2011%TMC Incorporated, a privately-held company based@aiwan and a separate entity from
MITAC International, directly and indirectly ownegbproximately 14.0% of Synnex Technology Internmaicand approximately 8.0% of
MITAC International. As of May 31, 2011, MiTAC Inteational directly and indirectly owned 0.1% of &g Technology International and
Synnex Technology International directly and indilg owned approximately 0.9% of MiTAC Internatidnbn addition, MiTAC Internationz
directly and indirectly owned approximately 8.7%\ifTAC Incorporated and Synnex Technology Interoiadil directly and indirectly owned
approximately 18.4% of MiTAC Incorporated as of Mz, 2011. Synnex Technology International indisetitrough its ownership of Peer
Developments Limited owned approximately 12.2% wf autstanding common stock as of May 31, 2011thHéeiMiTAC International, nor
Synnex Technology International is restricted froompeting with us. In the future, we may increalimpmpete with Synnex Technology
International, particularly if our business in Asigpands or Synnex Technology International exp#asdsusiness into geographies or
customers we serve. Although Synnex Technologyhatenal is a separate entity from us, it is poissihat there will be confusion as a
result of the similarity of our names. Moreover, gannot limit or control the use of the Synnex ndn&ynnex Technology International in
certain geographies and our use of the Synnex maayebe restricted as a result of registration efrtame by Synnex Technology
International or the prior use in jurisdictions wéé currently operates.

Risks Related to Our Industry
Volatility in the IT and CE industries could have amaterial adverse effect on our business and opeiag results.

The IT and CE industries in which we operate haymaenced decreases in demand. Softening demawdifproducts and services
caused by an ongoing economic downturn and oveaigigpmay impact our revenue, as well the salgbdftinventory and collection of
reseller and retail customer accounts receivable.

While in the past, we may have benefited from ctidation in our industry resulting from delays eductions in IT or CE spending in
particular, and economic weakness in general, aaly golatility in the IT and CE industries couldveaan adverse effect on our business and
operating results.

Our business may be adversely affected by some OEddppliers’ strategies to increase their direct sake which in turn could cause our
business and operating results to suffer.

Consolidation of OEM suppliers has resulted in fesaurces for some of the products and servicesabalistribute. This consolidatic
has also resulted in larger OEM suppliers that Isigeificant operating and financial resources. 8@&M suppliers, including some of the
leading OEM suppliers that we service, have bebimggroducts and services directly to reselled agtail customers and end-users, thereby
limiting our business opportunities. If large OEMNpsliers increasingly sell directly to end-user®or resellers and retailers, rather than use
us as the distributor of their products and sesyioeir business and operating results will suffer.

OEMs could limit the number of supply chain serviceproviders with which they do business, which in ttn could negatively impact
our business and operating results.
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The termination of our contract by HP with us wohblie a significant negative effect on our revesme operating results. A
determination by any of our primary OEMs to congale their business with other distributors or mwttassemblers would negatively affect
our business and operating results. For exampM,ri&ently consolidated its business with distrisat including SYNNEX, and, as a result,
we no longer distribute certain IBM products and/ees.

The IT and CE industries are subject to rapidly chaaging technologies and process developments, and may not be able to
adequately adjust our business to these changes, ialnin turn would harm our business and operating esults.

Dynamic changes in the IT and CE industries, incigdhe consolidation of OEM suppliers and redutdiin the number of authorized
distributors used by OEM suppliers, have resultedew and increased responsibilities for managemensonnel and have placed, and
continue to place, a significant strain upon ounagement, operating and financial systems and otiseurces. We may be unable to
successfully respond to and manage our busindgghtrof industry developments and trends. Alsac@lito our success in managing our
operations will be our ability to achieve additibeaonomies of scale. Our failure to achieve treditional economies of scale or to respond
to changes in the IT and CE industries could aggiafect our business and operating results.

We are subject to intense competition in the IT andCE industries, both in the United States and intarationally, and if we fail to
compete successfully, we will be unable to gain ogtain market share.

We operate in a highly competitive environmenthtatthe United States and internationally. Thehil CE product and service
distribution, BPO and contract assembly servicdssiries are characterized by intense competitiased primarily on product and service
availability, credit availability, price, speed @élivery, ability to tailor specific solutions taistomer needs, quality and depth of product and
service lines, pre-sale and post-sale technicgdatflexibility and timely response to design obas, and technological capabilities, service
and support. We compete with a variety of regionational and international IT and CE product agnbise distributors and contract
manufacturers and assemblers. In some instancessaveompete with our own customers, our own OlEppsers and MiTAC International
and its affiliates.

Our primary competitors are substantially larget have greater financial, operating, manufactuand marketing resources than us.
Some of our competitors may have broader geogrdpkmdth and range of services than us and mayrhaxe developed relationships with
their existing customers. We may lose market stmatiee United States or in international marketanay be forced in the future to reduce
prices in response to the actions of our compstiod thereby experience a reduction in our gr@sgims.

In addition, in our contact center business, we &se competition from our customers. For exanmgieje of our customers may have
internal capabilities and resources to providertbein call centers. Furthermore, pricing pressares quality of services could impact our
business adversely. Our ability to provide a highliy of service is dependent on our ability ttaine and properly train our employees and to
continue investing in our infrastructure, includifigand telecommunications systems.

We may initiate other business activities, inclugihe broadening of our supply chain capabiliteeg] may face competition from
companies with more experience in those new aheasldition, as we enter new areas of businessnasealso encounter increased
competition from current competitors or from newngetitors, including some who may once have bee®©O&M suppliers or reseller and
retail customers. Increased competition and negagaction from our OEM suppliers or reseller agtdit customers resulting from our
expansion into new business areas may harm oundsssand operating results.

Compliance with changing regulation of corporate geernance and public disclosure may result in additinal expense.

Changing laws, regulations and standards relatimmptporate governance and public disclosure, dhotuthe Dodd-Frank Wall Street
Reform and Consumer Protection Act, SecuritiesExazhange Commission, or SEC, regulations and Nerk Btock Exchange, or NYSE,
rules, are creating uncertainty for companies sscburs. These new or changed laws, regulationstandards are subject to varying
interpretations in many cases due to their lackpefificity, and as a result, their applicatiompractice may evolve over time as new guidance
is provided by regulatory and governing bodies,clldould result in continuing uncertainty regardaognpliance matters and higher costs
necessitated by ongoing revisions to disclosurecanplorate governance practices. As a result, ot to comply with evolving laws,
regulations and standards have resulted in, anlikahg to continue to result in, increased genaradl administrative expense and a diversion
of management time and attention from revenue-geingractivities to compliance activities. If odfats to comply with new or changed
laws, regulations and standards differ from théviiets intended by regulatory or governing bodie® to ambiguities related to practice, our
reputation may be harmed.

If we are unable to maintain effective internal cotrol over financial reporting, our ability to repor t our financial results on a timely
and accurate basis may be adversely affected, whialmturn could cause the market price of our commorstock to decline.
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Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 megubur management to report on, and our indepémegistered public accounting
firm to attest to, the effectiveness of our intérantrol structure and procedures for financiglaring. We completed an evaluation of the
effectiveness of our internal control over finaheeporting for the fiscal year ended November2m,0, and we have an ongoing program to
perform the system and process evaluation anah¢estcessary to continue to comply with these requénts. In the past, however, our
internal controls have not eliminated all errorr Egample, in fiscal year 2007, we made a recliassibn adjustment to our Consolidated
Financial Statements and we were unable to timlglyafForm 8K relating to an acquisition. We expect to contimaiéncur increased expen
and to devote additional management resourcesctin8el04 compliance. In the event that one of@nief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer or independent registered puhticounting firm determines that our internal colndreer financial reporting is not effective
as defined under Section 404, investor percepaonsour reputation may be adversely affected amdnthrket price of our stock could
decline.

Changes to financial accounting standards may afféour results of operations and cause us to changair business practices.

We prepare our financial statements to conformetoegally accepted accounting principles in the éthibtates. These accounting
principles are subject to interpretation by theadRitial Accounting Standards Board, American Initf Certified Public Accountants, the
SEC and various bodies formed to interpret andterappropriate accounting policies. A change irséhpolicies can have a significant effect
on our reported results and may affect our repgmiintransactions completed before a change istarosal. Changes to those rules or the
guestioning of current practices may adverselycaféeir reported financial results or the way wedtari our business.

ITEM 6. Exhibits

10.1 Master HP Partner Agreement, dated as of Marcl®11 2by and between the Company and Hewlett-Packandpany
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to tlwrpanys Current Report on Forn-K filed on March 7, 2011

31.1 Rule 13i-14(a) Certification of President and Chief Execet®fficer.

31.2 Rule 13i-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Office

32.1* Statement of President, Chief Executive Officer @hmief Financial Officer under Section 906 of trertsanes-Oxley Act of 2002
(18 U.S.C. Section 135C

* In accordance with Item 601(b)(32)(ii) of Regutat S-K and SEC Release Nos. 33-8238 and 34-4F86| Rule: Managemers’Reports
on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting andtifieation of Disclosure in Exchange Act PeriodReports, the certifications furnished
in Exhibit 32.1 hereto are deemed to accompanyRbis 10-Q and will not be deemed “filed” for pugeoof Section 18 of the Exchange
Act. Such certifications will not be deemed to bedrporated by reference into any filing under$teeurities Act or the Exchange Act,
except to the extent that the registrant specifi¢gatorporates it by referenc
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causisdréport to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Date: July 8, 2011
SYNNEX Corporatior
By: /s/ Kevin M. Murai

Kevin M. Murai
President and Chief Executive Offic

By: /s/ Thomas C. Alsborg
Thomas C. Alsbori
Chief Financial Officel
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit
Number Description of Document

10.1 Master HP Partner Agreement, dated as of Marcl®11 2by and between the Company and Hewlett-Padkandpany
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to thlwrpanys Current Report on Forn-K filed on March 7, 2011’

31.1 Rule 13i-14(a) Certification of President and Chief Execeit®fficer.
31.2 Rule 13i-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Office

32.1*  Statement of President, Chief Executive Officer @hikef Financial Officer under Section 906 of trel#nes-Oxley Act of 2002
(18 U.S.C. Section 135C

* In accordance with Item 601(b)(32)(ii) of Regutet S-K and SEC Release Nos. 33-8238 and 34-4786| Rule: Managemers’Reports
on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting andtifieation of Disclosure in Exchange Act Periodeports, the certifications furnished
in Exhibit 32.1 hereto are deemed to accompanyRbim 10-Q and will not be deemed “filed” for pugeoof Section 18 of the Exchange
Act. Such certifications will not be deemed to bedrporated by reference into any filing under $fseurities Act or the Exchange Act,
except to the extent that the registrant specifiéatorporates it by referenc
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EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION

I, Kevin M. Murai, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Form 10-Q of SYNNEX Corpima;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaioriny untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#ttate a material fact necessal
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistatdisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdHe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officers anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedoreaused such disclosure controls and procedaotas designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

b) designed such internal control over financiglomting, or caused such internal control over fgiahreporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuramzgding the reliability of financial reporting attie preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentiisineport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; an

d) disclosed in this report any change in the tegig's internal control over financial reportirftat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo&) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; &

5. The registrant’s other certifying officers anldave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weases in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that invelmeanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: July 8, 2011
By: /s/ Kevin M. Murai

Kevin M. Murai
President and Chief Executive Offic




EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION

I, Thomas C. Alsborg, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Form 10-Q of SYNNEX Corpima;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaioriny untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#ttate a material fact necessal
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistatdisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdHe periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officers anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirag @defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedoreaused such disclosure controls and procedaotas designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

b) designed such internal control over financiglomting, or caused such internal control over fgiahreporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuramzgding the reliability of financial reporting attie preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentiisineport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; an

d) disclosed in this report any change in the tegig's internal control over financial reportirftat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo&) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; &

5. The registrant’s other certifying officers anldave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material weases in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpanhcial information; an

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that invelmeanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: July 8, 2011

By: /s/ Thomas C. Alsborg
Thomas C. Alsbori
Chief Financial Officel




EXHIBIT 32.1
STATEMENT OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINA NCIAL OFFICER UNDER 18 U.S.C. § 1350

We, Kevin M. Murai, the president and chief exeeitbfficer of SYNNEX Corporation (the “Company”)dihomas C. Alsborg, the chief

financial officer of the Company, certify for thenposes of section 1350 of chapter 63 of Title flhe United States Code that, to the best of
our knowledge,

(i) the Quarterly Report of the Company on FormQ@sr the period ended May 31, 2011 (the “Repoftilly complies with the
requirements of section 13(a) of the SecuritieshArge Act of 1934, and

(i) the information contained in the Report faigyesents, in all material respects, the finanmaldition and results of operations
of the Company.

Date: July 8, 2011

By: /s/ Kevin M. Murai
Kevin M. Murai
President and Chief Executive Offic

By: /s/ Thomas C. Alsborg
Thomas C. Alsbori
Chief Financial Officel




